NORTH

FRONT RANGE
METROPOLITAN
PLANMING
ORGANIZATION

419 Canyon Avenue, Suite 300
Fort Collins, Colorado 80521
(970) 221-6243

(800) 332-0950 (VanGo)

FAX: (970) 416-2406

www.nfrmpo.org
www.VanGoVanpools.org

MPO Planning Council

MPO Staff

Next Council Meeting
March 2, 2017

Larimer County Offices Bldg.

Carter Lake & Boyd Rooms
200 W. Oak Street
Fort Collins, CO

NORTH FRONT RANGE TRANSPORTATION & AIR
QUALITY PLANNING COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA
February 2, 2017
Evans Community Complex
1100 37 Street
Evans, CO
Council Dinner 5:30 p.m.
MPO Council Meeting - 6:00 to 8:30 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance

2-Minute Public Comment (accepted on items not on the Agenda)

Anyone in the audience will be given time to speak to any item on the Consent Agenda. Please ask for that item to
be removed from the Consent Agenda. Items pulled will be heard at the beginning of the Regular Agenda. Members
of the public will be given an opportunity to speak to the item before the Council acts upon it.

1. Acceptance of Meeting Agenda

2. Approval of Minutes-Lead Planning Agency for Air Quality/MPO-pecember 1, 2016 (Pg. 7)

PUBLIC HEARING:
3. Air Quality Conformity (pg. 15)

Lead Planning Agency for Air Quality Agenda

COUNCIL REPORTS:

4. Air Pollution Control Division Report (pg. 20)

Becky Karasko

(Written Report)

Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Agenda

10 min

Estimated Time

Estimated Time

REPORTS:
5. Executive Director Report (pg. 23) Terri Blackmore 5 min
6. Report of the Chair

e  STAC Assignment (pg. 26)

e Finance Committee Assignments

e  Paul Steinway letter to Council Kevin Ross 10 min
7. TAC (pg. 29) Dawn Anderson 5 min
8. Finance (pg. 31) Tom Donnelly 5 min
9. Mobility (pg. 34) (Written Report)
CONSENT ITEM:
10. Air Quality Conformity (pg. 37) Becky Karasko
11. 2040 RTP Amendment (pg. 43) Becky Karasko
12. 2016 Non-Motorized Plan (pg. 53) Becky Karasko
ACTION ITEM:
13. FY2016 TMA Program of Projects (pg. 56) David Averill 10 min
14. FY2017 UPWP Amendment #2 (Pg. 69) David Averill 5 min
PRESENTATION:
15. RoadX (separate document) Peter Kozinski 30 min
DISCUSSION ITEMS:
16. FY2016-2019 TIP Q1 Amendment (rg. 72) Becky Karasko 5 min
COUNCIL REPORTS: 15 min
Transportation Commission Kathy Gilliland
CDOT Region 4 Johnny Olson
I-25 Funding Gerry Horak
US 34 Coalition Sean Conway
STAC (pg. 78) Sean Conway
Host Council Member Report John Morris
Other Council Member Reports Council Members
MEETING WRAP-UP: 5 min
Final Public Comment (2 minutes each)
Next Month’s Agenda Topic Suggestions
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 60 min

The Council will be entering Executive Session to consider personnel matters including job performance and deliberation as contemplated under
Colorado Revised Statute 24-6-402(4)(f)(l) for Executive Director, Terri Blackmore. Ms. Blackmore has not requested an open meeting.

17. Executive Session Action-
Executive Director Coaching

Executive Director Contract Amendment

Kevin Ross

5 min



MPO MEETING
PROCEDURAL INFORMATION

1. The order of the agenda will be maintained unless changed by the MPO Planning Council Chair (MPO
Chair).

2."Public Comment" is a time for citizens to address the Planning Council on matters that are not
specifically on the agenda. Each citizen shall be limited to a total of two (2) minutes time for public
comment, or at the discretion of the MPO Chair.

3.Before addressing the Planning Council, each individual must be recognized by the MPO Chair,
come and stand before the Council and state their name and address for the record. (All proceedings
are taped.)

4.For each Action item on the agenda, the order of business is as follows:

MPO Chair introduces the item; asks if formal presentation will be made by staff
Staff presentation (optional)

MPO Chair requests citizen comment on the item (two minute limit for each citizen
Planning Council questions of staff on the item

Planning Council motion on the item

Planning Council discussion

Final Planning Council comments

Planning Council vote on the item

VVVVVYYVYY

5.Public input on agenda items should be kept as brief as possible, and each citizen shall be limited to
two (2) minutes time on each agenda item, subject to time constraints and the discretion of the MPO
Chair.

6.During any discussion or presentation, no person may disturb the assembly by interrupting or by any
action such as applause or comments. Any side conversations should be moved outside the meeting

room. Courtesy shall be given to all speakers.

7. All remarks during the meeting should be germane to the immediate subject.

Rev. 2/2016

Page 2 of 81



GLOSSARY

5303 & 5304 FTA program funding for multimodal transportation planning (jointly
administered with FHWA) in metropolitan areas and States

5307 FTA program funding for public transportation in Urbanized Areas (i.e.
with populations >50,000)

5309 FTA program funding for capital investments

5310 FTA program funding for enhanced mobility of seniors and individuals with
disabilities

5311 FTA program funding for rural and small Urban Areas (Non-Urbanized
Areas

5326 FTA p)rogram funding to define “state of good repair” and set standards
for measuring the condition of capital assets

5337 FTA program funding to maintain public transportation in a state of good
repair

5339 FTI?A program funding for buses and bus facilities

3C Continuing, Comprehensive, and Cooperative

7th Pot CDOT’s Strategic Investment Program and projects—originally using S.B.
97-01 funds

AASHTO American Association of State Highway & Transportation Officials

ACP Access Control Plan

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

ADT Average Daily Traffic (also see AWD)

AIS Agenda Item Summary

AMPO Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations

APCD Air Pollution Control Division (of Colorado Department of Public Health &
Environment)

AQC Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality Improvement Program funds (also
CMAQ)

AQCC Air Quality Control Commission (of Colorado)

AWD Average Weekday Traffic (also see ADT)

CAAA Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 (federal)

CBE Colorado Bridge Enterprise funds

CDOT Colorado Department of Transportation

CDPHE Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment

CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (a FHWA funding program)

CMP Congestion Management Process

CNG Compressed Natural Gas

co Carbon Monoxide

CPG Consolidated Planning Grant (combination of FHWA PL112 & FTA 5303
planning funds)

CFY Calendar Fiscal Year

DOT (United States) Department of Transportation

DRCOG Denver Regional Council of Governments

DTD CDOT Division of Transportation Development

DTR CDOT Division of Transit & Rail

EIS Environmental Impact Statement

EPA Environmental Protection Agency

FAST ACT Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act (federal legislation, December
2015

FASTER Funding Advancements for Surface Transportation and Economic Recovery

(Colorado’s S.B. 09-108)

Page 3 of 81



FASTLANE

FHWA
FTA
FRA
FY

FFY
HOV
HPTE
HTF

HUTF
&M or I/M

ITS
LRP or LRTP
MAP-21

MDT

MOA

MOU

MPO

MVEB

NAA

NAAQS

NEPA

NFRT & AQPC

NFRMPO

NHS

NOx

OBD

0

PL112

PPP (also P3)
R4 or R-4
RAQC

RPP

RTP

RTP (see TAP or

TA)
SH
SIP

Fostering Advancements in Shipping and Transportation for the Long-Term
Achievement of National Efficiencies (a competitive federal funding
source for freight improvements)

Federal Highway Administration

Federal Transit Administration
Federal Railroad Administration

Fiscal Year (October - September for federal funds; July to June for state
funds; January to December for local funds)
Federal Fiscal Year

High Occupancy Vehicle
High-Performance Transportation Enterprise (Colorado)

Highway Trust Fund (the primary federal funding source for surface
transportation)
Highway Users Tax Fund (the State’s primary funding source for highways)

Inspection and Maintenance program (checking emissions of pollutants
from vehicles)

Intelligent Transportation Systems

Long Range Plan or Long Range Transportation Plan

Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century (2012 federal transportation
legislation)

Model Development Team

Memorandum of Agreement

Memorandum of Understanding

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Motor Vehicle Emissions Budget

Non-Attainment Area (for certain air pollutants)

National Ambient Air Quality Standards

National Environmental Policy Act

North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality Planning Council (also
NFRMPO)

North Front Range Metropolitan Planning Organization (also NFRT & AQPC)
National Highway System

Nitrogen Oxide

On-Board Diagnostics (of a vehicle’s engine efficiency and exhaust)
Ozone

Federal Planning (funds)

Public Private Partnership

Region 4 of the Colorado Department of Transportation

Regional Air Quality Council

Regional Priority Program (a funding program of the Colorado
Transportation Commission)

Regional Transportation Plan

Recreational Trails Funds - FHWA Environment funds

State Highway
State Implementation Plan (air quality)

Page 4 of 81



Sov

SPR

SRP

SRTS (see TAP and
TA)

STAC

STIP

STU

STP

STBG (previously
STP-Metro)
TAC

TA (previously
TAP)
TAZ

TC
TDM
TIGER

TIP
Title VI

TMA

TOD
TPR
TRAC
UPWP
VMT
vocC

Single Occupant Vehicle

State Planning and Research (federal funds)

State Rail Plan

Safe Routes to School (a pre-MAP-21 FHWA funding program)

State Transportation Advisory Committee
Statewide Transportation Improvement Program

Surface Transportation Metro (a FHWA funding program that is a subset of
STP)

Surface Transportation Program (a FHWA funding program)

Surface Transportation Block Grant (a FAST Act FHWA funding program)

Technical Advisory Committee (of the NFRMPO)
Transportation Alternatives program (a FHWA funding program)

Transportation Analysis Zone (used in travel demand forecasting)
Transportation Commission of Colorado
Transportation Demand Management

Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery a competitive
federal grant program

Transportation Improvement Program

U.S. Civil Rights Act of 1964, prohibiting discrimination in connection with
programs and activities receiving federal financial assistance
Transportation Management Area (federally-designated place >200,000
population)

Transit Oriented Development

Transportation Planning Region (state-designated)

Transit & Rail Advisory Committee (for CDOT)

Unified Planning Work Program

Vehicle Miles Traveled

Volatile Organic Compound

Page 5 of 81



T8 J0 9 abed

el e—— W m |

14 £ [4 Il S0 0

14

Ve 18T 11X3

ﬁﬂ\

c8

S9N

}93l1S Y1.€ 00LL
xa|dwo) AJlunwiwio) sueAy

NOILYZINYOHO
ONINNY1d

NYLITOdOY¥LIW
JONVY LNOYS i
HI¥ON

OdWadN e




December 1, 2016 Council Meeting Minutes

Page 7 of 81



NORTH FRONT RANGE TRANSPORTATION &
AIR QUALITY PLANNING COUNCIL

Voting Members

Present

Gerry Horak- Chair
Jennifer Baker
Brad Moos
John Morris
Tom Norton
Troy Mellon
Tom Donnelly
Paula Cochran
Dave Clark
Linda Meisner
Don Brookshire

Paul Steinway
Sean Conway
Myles Baker

Kathy Gilliland

Chris Colclasure

MPO Staff:

Meeting Minutes of the

December 1, 2016
Fort Collins Community Center
215 N. Mason Street
Fort Collins, CO

Absent
-Fort Collins *No member
-Berthoud
-Eaton
-Evans
-Greeley
-Johnstown
-Larimer County
-LaSalle
-Loveland
-Milliken
-Severance

-Timnath
-Weld County
-Windsor

-Transportation
Commission
-CDPHE

-Garden City

Terri Blackmore, Executive Director; Renae Steffen, Administrative Director; Becky
Karasko, Regional Transportation Planning Director; Aaron Buckley, Transportation

Planner; Alex Gordon, Transportation Planner 11/Mobility Coordinator.

In Attendance:

Steve Adams, Dawn Anderson, Jeff Bailey, Leah Browder, Julie Cozad, Bruce
Croissant, Jim Eussen, Matthew T. Gould, Aaron Greco, Jamie Grim, Joel Hemesath,
Mark Jackson, Will Jones, Janet Lundquist, Suzette Mallette, Johnny Olson, Karen

Schneiders, Gary Thomas.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Chair Horak called the MPO Council meeting to order at 6 p.m.

Page 8 of 81

Gary Thomas, SAINT and Larimer County Mobility Committee, called attention to two reports from the
Colorado Strategic Action Planning Group on Aging (SAPGA) produced with data from the Colorado State
Demography Office; Improving Senior Mobility in Colorado and Initial Strategic Action Plan on Aging for
Colorado (November 29, 2016), citing that although they are quite comprehensive reports and they include
good insight into transportation issues facing Colorado seniors. The reports were created for submission to



the Legislature and he believes they will guide the approach to both urban and rural senior transportation
issues over the next several decades. He encouraged the Council members to take the opportunity to find
out what is in the reports because some of those issues may come before them in the future. He noted the
two most important topics were transportation services not being used and some others that were
duplicated. He believes that everyone involved needs to do a better job informing the public of the services
that are available and form an office to eliminate duplicated State services, and find a better way to focus the
efforts. He requested that MPO staff provide the relevant portions of the report to the Council.

APPROVAL OF THE MEETING AGENDA:

Conway moved to approve the meeting agenda. The motion was seconded and passed
unanimously.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

Clark moved to approve the November 3, 2016 meeting minutes. The motion was seconded and
passed unanimously.

Lead Planning Agency for Air Quality Agenda
Chair Horak opened the Air Quality portion of the meeting.

Air Pollution Control Division Report /VW Settlement Presentation

Chris Colclasure, Planning and Policy Program Manager of the Air Pollution Control Division (APCD),
gave the Volkswagen and Audi Settlement NFRMPO Presentation to the Council. He described how
Colorado may use the $61 million it expects to receive from the Environmental Mitigation Trust. He
noted that as required, Volkswagen (VW) will be seeking comments from the states on how it should
spend the $2 billion National Zero Emission Vehicle (ZEV) Investment beginning December 9%,
although they are not obligated to adopt any suggestions that are made or respond to them. The
National ZEV Investment is separate from the Environmental Mitigation Trust. The Colorado
Department of Health and Environment (CDPHE) is engaging with CDOT, the Colorado Energy Office,
the City of Denver and others to assemble an effective package that shows why Colorado is a good
market for the National ZEC investment. Norton questioned why projects like railroad freight switchers,
which were not affected by VW and Audi emissions, were consider eligible mitigation projects for the
trust funding. Colclasure replied that the intention is to improve air quality and freight engines emit the
same as vehicles and were often near protected populations. He went on to state that the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), VW, and the State of California had negotiated projects that
were in the transportation sector with diesel engines. He added that these projects were relatively
connected. Norton said he did not agree and he felt that California had different issues than Colorado
so their focus was not in alignment with Colorado. Colclasure reminded the Council that VW was
getting the defective vehicles off the road and these were projects that would further improve air quality
in the areas the VW vehicles had been driven, adding he did respect the Council’s opinions. Steinway
asked if it had been determined whether the available funds, if properly deployed in the State of
Colorado, would in fact mitigate as much or more pollution than what was created by the affected
vehicles being on the road. Colclasure stated that although they were looking at different types of
projects and fuels that would be the most beneficial, that specific calculation had not been done and he
thought they should continue looking into their options and run additional calculations. He also
commented that the projects on the list allowed for flexibility and additional pollutant reductions beyond
reducing NOx emissions.

Gilliland asked how the NFRMPO and other organizations could provide input on the funding options.

Colclasure replied that although the public process had already begun, they would continue to engage
on how the process should continue and will be meeting with the stakeholders to comprise a plan. He

noted that they may choose to work with the Regional Air Quality Council (RAQC) to use their Charge
Ahead Colorado and Alt Fuels Colorado programs as an example for a statewide VW trust program

Page 9 of 81 2



and cited some of many options they could consider. Conway commented that the Statewide
Transportation Advisory Committee (STAC) had discussed money going to the area most impacted,
which were the nine counties of non-attainment, including the Denver-metro/North Front Range region
and El Paso County. Colclasure agreed that aligned well with the purpose of the trust since those are
the areas with the most severe air quality issues and where the majority of the VW vehicles were.
Norton remarked that it should be called a non-attainment program instead of a statewide program.
Colclasure stated that the trust was written as a statewide program intended to reduce emissions
where the vehicles were, are, and will be driven and get the most air quality benefits possible, citing
that some smaller counties also want some of the funding and CDPHE must honor the language of the
trust. Norton stated he did not agree that the smaller communities should get a percentage. Conway
agreed and suggested that CDPHE work with the MPQO'’s in the affected areas to distribute
approximately 80% of the funds and work with RAQC to distribute the remaining 20%. Colclasure
indicated that was an option being considered.

Morris enquired what the administrative costs would be. Colclasure replied that the trust allows
reimbursement of administrative costs up to 15%, and CDPHE would work with partner agencies to
implement the trust settlement as it would be much more efficient than trying to do the work in-house.
Colclasure completed his presentation by informing the Council that this was going to be a very long
process and it may be 2018 before Colorado receives any funding. Horak thanked Colclasure for his
presentation.

Reqgional Air Quality Council
A written report was provided.

Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Agenda
Chair Horak opened the MPO portion of the meeting.

REPORTS:

Executive Director Report:

Terri Blackmore, Executive Director, indicated that there was a written report in the packet and
mentioned that the MPO shared marketing concepts developed for Air Quality and VanGo™ that they
are considering using. She also mentioned the letter to the CDPHE regarding the VW and Audi
Settlement she included with her report citing the importance of ensuring these vehicles remain in
Colorado after they are purchased or there is a prorated payback offered that allows the state to
continue to receive the benefit. She indicated that she did not have an addendum for the meeting and
would discuss that in the Executive Session.

Report of the Chair:

Blackmore announced that this would be Horak’s last meeting as Chair and presented him with a
plague and cake. Horak said it was a pleasure to serve as the Chair and expressed his appreciation
for the support he received from the Council. Conway commended Horak for his outstanding efforts
used to obtain the TIGER Grant. Donnelly said it had been a privilege to serve under his tremendous
leadership and credited Horak with bringing a somewhat divided Council together and demonstrating
such a regional perspective. Several Council members praised Horak for his leadership and
accomplishments as the 2016 Council Chair. Horak thanked the Council and credited much of his
success to the fact that Northern Colorado had evolved into a “coalition of the willing” and thanked the
Council members for their collaborative efforts.

TAC:
A written report was provided.

Page 10 of 81



Finance:

Donnelly briefly reviewed the November 17, 2016 Finance Committee Report bullet points and minutes
with the Council and updated the information regarding the audit firm fees, complimenting Blackmore
and Hedberg for getting them reduced significantly. He also noted that in spite of an additional expense
of $6,000 for carpet, Blackmore was able come in approximately $8,000 under budget and the project
was completed slightly ahead of schedule. Horak commended Blackmore and MPO staff for managing
the project and keeping the expense from being added to the rent. Donnelly complimented Horak and
Blackmore for negotiating the lease with Blue Ocean.

Norton questioned why there was $229,013 more in Expenditures than Revenues on the Statement of
Net Assets (page 45 of the packet) citing it appears that money was spent that the MPO did not have.
Hedberg explained that was partially because the MPO had not received any Fort Collins sales tax
funds in exchange for 5307 money and indirect costs were low because many had not been covered,
and mentioned that cost would be recovered next year. She added that the indirect costs are calculated
by CDOT who uses the latest audit, which is generally from two years prior. Blackmore clarified that
typically an organization calculates the indirect rate based on the budget they have and then true it up at
the end of the year, making it a true indirect rate. She added that CDOT uses the two years previous
audit to calculate the indirect rate for the current year’s budget and that the MPO has attempted to get
the costs as close as possible. Norton said that he understood how it was calculated but he did not
understand why it was varying. Hedberg responded that it is getting closer each year and there should
be much less of a variance in coming years. Blackmore stated that when she came to the MPO there
were many expenses that could have been attributed to a specific grant but were billed to administration.
Now those expenses are allocated as a direct expense to their appropriate grants and cited this was one
of several changes made that have improved the overall process. Norton questioned the remainder of
the amount in question. Hedberg responded that some was from money lost through the VanGo™
program, citing that the program has been losing money and the Finance Committee would need to
meet and discuss how to address the issues the program is having.

Norton expressed his concern regarding the how fluctuations in revenue are shown in the quarterly
reports. Steinway indicated he has felt there were unusual timing issues included in those reports and
he found the information difficult to decipher. He said he was told by staff they were aware of the
difficulties but they were due to certain software restrictions. He added that although he had been
assured that there was not more money being spent than there should be, he thought resolving the
reporting issues should be a priority. The Council engaged in a comprehensive discussion regarding
how direct costs are handled, how and why financials are presented the way they are, and what
changes should be made. Hedberg confirmed that all direct costs are billed 100% every month and that
she and Merideth Kimsey, Accounting Clerk I, verify that all of the expenses are billed, indicating that
there are no expenses related to grants in which they have not received money. Norton cited that
although he did not question the handling of the finances, he wanted the Council to receive a report that
simply, clearly identified the current status of the financial records. Horak requested that Hedberg and
the Finance Committee work together on a quarterly financial reporting process and format that is easier
to comprehend, identifying that may require the purchase of new software.

CONSENT ITEMS:

2016 Q4 TIP Amendments

Open 2018-2021 TIP Public Comment

Horak asked if there were any public comments on the Consent Agenda items. There were no
comments.

Conway moved to Approve the Consent Agenda. The motion was seconded and it passed
unanimously.

Page 11 of 81 4



ACTION ITEMS:

3" Quarter Unaudited Financials

Crystal Hedberg, Operations and Finance Manager, indicated that the CY 2016 3" Quarter Unaudited
Financials had been reviewed with the Council during the Finance Report and offered to answer any
additional questions.

Conway moved to accept the CY 2016 3 Quarter Unaudited Financials. The motion was
seconded and it passed unanimously.

Horak noted that he recognized that although the money always appears to come out correctly, as
discussed earlier during the Finance Committee report, he felt that making improvements to how the
quarterly reports were presented would be beneficial to the Council as a whole.

Election of 2017 MPO Officers
Horak opened nominations for 2017 MPO Chair.

Conway announced that Ross was very apologetic for his absence during the Officer Elections and
noted that he had sent a very heartfelt letter to the Council requesting their support for him as MPO
Council Chair for 2017.

Conway nominated Kevin Ross and Gilliland seconded the nomination.

Conway moved to close the nominations for the 2017 MPO Chair. The motion was seconded and
it passed unanimously.

Horak called for a vote to elect Kevin Ross as MPO chair for 2017.
The Council voted unanimously for Ross as MPO Chair for 2017.
Horak opened nominations for 2017 MPO Vice-Chair.
Conway nominated Tom Donnelly and Brookshire seconded the nomination.

Conway moved to close the nominations for the 2017 MPO Vice-Chair. The motion was seconded
and it passed unanimously.

Horak called for a vote to elect Tom Donnelly as MPO Vice-Chair.
The Council voted unanimously for Donnelly as MPO Vice-Chair for 2017

Horak congratulated Ross and Donnelly and informed the Council that the assignment of STAC
Representative would be done at the January meeting by Chair Ross.

Open 2016 Non-Motorized Plan Public Comment Period

Horak requested that Buckley discuss the 2016 Non-Motorized Plan prior to opening the 30-day public
comment period. Buckley reviewed information from the 2016 Non-Motorized Plan 30-day Public
Comment Period memo and the 2016 Non-Motorized Plan AlIS with the Council.

Conway moved to Release the 2016 Non-Motorized Plan for 30-day Public Comment period. The
motion was seconded and it passed unanimously.

Conway complimented Buckley for his presentation and the Council applauded his efforts.

Page 12 of 81



DISCUSSION ITEM

2016 Non-Motorized Plan
The item was discussed during the opening of the 30-day public comment period.

COUNCIL REPORTS:

Transportation Commission Report
Gilliland reported on the following:
e HOV 2+ lanes will advance to HOV 3+ lanes on January 1, 2017.
e The Commission had seen many transportation projects in production when they went on a recent
field trip through Colorado Springs, Pueblo and Limon. She said it was beneficial to them to realize
some of the transportation challenges other districts experience.

CDOT Region 4
Johnny Olson, CDOT R4 reported on the following:

e |-25 climbing lanes project on schedule and should have three lanes open in early December but
they will need final pavement and restriped in the spring.

e Crossroads project is on schedule for 2018 and they have had very few complaints so far.

e There is a good chance that an Omnibus bill will be signed for the flood program US 34. CDOT can
request up to $229M and will move forward as if they are receiving the full amount. More
information will be available in February or March.

e CDOT is working on the $237M base package for the North 1-25 project. CDOT is open to bringing
their team in to give an update and provide more details on the criteria at the North 1-25 Coalition
meeting in January. More information will be available once it is more clear what President Elect
Trump’s infrastructure bill will put into place and what option they choose for going all the way to SH
66.

e The $3.7M 1,000 foot gap on the Poudre Trail from SH 1 to LaPorte has been partially financed
through TAP funds. CDOT has committed to complete the project over the next 18-24 months but
are still hoping to get the cost down.

Council Member Reports-

Evans- Morris reported US 85 Access Control Plan identified improvement on 37" Street and Highway
85 is in process and scheduled to be completed by June 2017.
Permanent flood repairs are complete on Brantner Road and Industrial Road.

Severance- Brookshire announced the Town of Severance Christmas Open House was Saturday,
December 3.

Weld County- Conway reported the WCR 49 project is on schedule for December 2017 and time-lapse
video updates are available on the Weld County website.

Loveland- Clark announced new signals will be going in at the US 34 and Boyd Lake Avenue
intersection.

Timnath- Steinway reported that the Town of Timnath’s Holiday Lighting Festival would be at 5:30 on
Friday, December 2" on Main Street.

LaSalle- Cochran announced the LaSalle Christmas Celebration would be on December 9t.

Greeley- Norton reported the City of Greeley’s $12M Capital Improvement Plan was going well but they
are still negotiating on the lights for 83 Avenue.

Page 13 of 81 6



Eaton- Moos announced the Town of Eaton was expected to pass the preliminary budget for their
stoplight at 10" Street (Weld County Rd. 76) and Highway 85.

Johnstown- Mellon reported that Santa would be in Johnstown on Saturday, December 3.

Larimer County- Donnelly announced that recognizing it's importance, Larimer County had received
funding for sidewalks on the US 287 Gap Project.

MEETING WRAP-UP:

Final Public Comment:

Bruce Croissant, Loveland resident, informed the Council that he has a hard time leaving his residence
because the light at US 34 takes too long and gets traffic backed up. He said this is a crucial
intersection and he wants CDOT, the City of Loveland and the NFRMPO to work on it and he has a
plan he will share with them. Clark responded that the intersection is being studied but there was
nothing planned for the short-term. Conway said he would get an invitation to Croissant for the US 34
meeting. Donnelly invited Croissant to the US Highway 287 Coalition meeting December 8" at 2:30 in
the Loveland Library.

Next Month’s Agenda Topic and Suggestions:

1) Assignment of STAC and Committee Members and Officers

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Mellon moved that the Council go into an Executive Session pursuant to section 24-6-402(4)(f) of the
Colorado Revised Statutes for discussion of a personnel matter involving the MPQO’s Executive Director
Performance Evaluation Process for the current year and her potential salary and benefits. The motion
was seconded and it passed unanimously.

The Council entered into an Executive Session at 8:09 p.m. The session lasted approximately 53
minutes.

Chair Horak reopened the regular MPO Council meeting and announced that Executive Session Action
would be taken at the January 5, 2017 meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:04 p.m.

Meeting minutes submitted by: Renae Steffen, MPO Staff

Page 14 of 81



PUBLIC HEARING: Air Quality Conformity

Page 15 of 81



— PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
NFRMPQ Conformity of

NORTH

) FRONT RANGE 2040 NFRMPO Regional Transportation Plan Amendment, FY
| "‘;"LEJYSS.’:?}”AN 2018-2021 Transportation Improvement Program, 2040
QRGA&‘[Z\ETQQ,\, Upper Front Range Regional Transportation Plan, and the FY

2017-2020 Colorado Statewide Transportation Improvement
Program for the Upper Front Range Transportation Planning
Region for Air Quality

Thursday, February 2, 2017, at 6:00 p.m.
Evans Community Center, Cottonwood Room
1100 37t Street, Evans, CO

The North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality Planning Council (NFRT&AQPC) is the
federally-designated Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for Berthoud, Eaton, Evans,
Fort Collins, Greeley, Johnstown, LaSalle, Loveland, Milliken, Severance, Timnath, Windsor
and portions of Larimer and Weld counties. The NFRT&AQPC will hold a public hearing as
part of their regular monthly meeting on Thursday, February 2, 2017 to determine air quality
conformity. The public is encouraged to attend.

The purpose of the hearing is to notify the public and receive input on updated Air Quality
Conformity Determinations for the North Front Range Transportation Planning Region (TPR)
and a portion of the Upper Front Range TPR. These conformity determinations address the
2040 North Front Range MPO Regional Transportation Plan Amendment, the North Front
Range MPO Transportation Improvement Program, the Upper Front Range 2040 Regional
Transportation Plan and the FY 2017-2020 Colorado Statewide Transportation Improvement
Program for the Upper Front Range Transportation Planning Region.

In lieu of offering oral comments during the hearing, written comments may be
submitted. These comments must be received at the NFRMPO address noted below or via
email no later than 5:00 PM on Wednesday, February 1, 2017.

The following geographic areas were analyzed using the new North Front Range MPO
Regional Transportation Plan extending the last year in the forecast period for conformity
from 2035 to 2040:

o The Fort Collins and Greeley Carbon Monoxide Maintenance Areas

o The Denver-North Front Range 8-Hour Ozone Nonattainment Area (specifically the
North Front Range TPR and a portion of the Upper Front Range TPR which,
together, are called the “Northern Subarea”)

The NFRMPO is required to determine conformity of the Regional Transportation Plan and
Transportation Improvement Program with federal and state air quality laws and regulations
before federal-aid transportation projects proceed. The Federal Highway Administration, the
Federal Transit Administration and the Environmental Protection Agency must concur.

The reports are available for review at the NFRMPO office at 419 Canyon Avenue, Suite 300,
Fort Collins, CO 80521 and can be found at http://nfrmpo.org/public-comment/#air-quality.

For questions or comments prior to the public hearing, please contact Becky Karasko via
phone or email at the NFRMPO: (970) 416-2257 or bkarasko@nfrmpo.org.

Page 16 of 81



1/23/2017

Conformity Determinations for NFRMPO NFRMPO
FY 2018-2021 TIP FRONT RANGE.
2040 RTP Amendments ORGANIZATION

Planning Council—Evans, CO

February 2, 2017

NFRMPO
;‘R%HEI*R NGE
MT RAI
DORGANIZATION

2040 RTP Amendment

2040 RTP Amendment

* North I-25 Widening

(¥ aod one HOT lane in each direcion

» GET Transportation Center = B 25 Horeoed Lo projct i
NFRMPO FY2018-2021 TIP Adoption

¢ FY2020 and FY2021 Call for Projects

— 15 Managed Line (Previsusty modeked)

W 2% Managed Lane (Project Limits) Mw, 2016 HFRMPD
[ wsranso soundary AT iy i il 2
= ——— e

¥ County Baandary

Page 17 of 81



1/23/2017

NFRMPO
8-Hour Ozone Nonattainment Area o i Y

Northern Subarea

SIP
Criteria Pollutants 2017 2025 2035 Pass/Fail
Budgets

Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) . . . . . PASS

Oxides of Nitrogen (NOx)

' NFRMPO
Fort Collins and Greeley Carbon Monoxide (CO) Maintenance Areas ["= i“"

Carbon Monoxide (CO) Fort Collins Emissions Test (Tons per Day)

Years 2023 2025 2035
Emissions

SIP Budget
Pass/Fail PASS PASS PASS

Carbon Monoxide (CO) Greeley Emissions Test (Tons per Day)
Years

Emissions

SIP Budget
Pass/Fail PASS

Page 18 of 81



NFRMPO

NORTH
NFRT&AQPC Approval MEReEal

ORGANI ?.MI ON

2040w Regional Trans

* Public comment period was open from
November 11, 2016 to December 10,
2016

(T NERMPO

* Air Quality Control Council concurred -—J
with the positive air quality conformity '
findings on December 15, 2016

FY 2018-FY 2021
Transportation Improvement Program

* Public Hearing and Planning Council
Approval of the positive Conformity
Determinations

tation —'eu

1/23/2017

'

For more information:

Becky Karasko, AICP
Regional Transportation Planning Director
bkarasko@nfrmpo.org
(970) 416-2257

NFRMPO

NORTH

FRONT RANGE
METROPOLITAN
PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

L —

Page 19 of 81



Air Pollution Control Division Report: February 2017

Page 20 of 81



CDPHE
7

COLORADO

Department of Public
Health & Environment

Dedicated to protecting and improving the health and environment of the people of Colorado

Monthly Report from CDPHE to the
North Front Range Transportation and Air Quality Planning Council

February 2017

The Air Quality Control Commission:

The Commission met on December 15, 2016 and did not meet in January.

The Commission approved the conformity determination for the NFRMPO’s 2040
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Amendment.

The Commission approved revisions to the Regional Haze SIP. The revisions,
which were supported by Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association,
give Craig Generating Station Unit 1 the option to either continue operating
through 2025 without installing NOx emission controls and then shutting down,
or to cease burning coal by August 31, 2021 and convert to natural gas by
August 31, 2023. The SIP revisions require the Nucla generating station to close
by December 31, 2022. The SIP imposes interim NOx limits on both facilities.

The Air Pollution Control Division:

Twenty five major sources in the ozone nonattainment area are analyzing
emission control options for consideration as Reasonably Available Control
Technology (RACT). RACT may consist of emission control devices or work
practices that are reasonably available and technologically and economically
feasible. The RACT analyses are due to the Division by December 31, 2017.
After receiving the analyses, the Division will engage with the facilities and
possibly the Commission to determine whether to adopt any RACT requirements
in a SIP revision, state-only regulation, or permit. The Division initiated a RACT
stakeholder process in January. The RACT analyses will help Colorado to attain
the 2008 (75 parts per billion) and 2015 (70 parts per billion) ozone standards.

The Division initiated a separate stakeholder process to consider potential
changes to oil and gas regulations. The Division wishes to respond to EPA’s 2015
“Control Techniques Guidelines,” harmonize its methane leak detection rules
with recent federal requirements, and consider proposals from the public.

The Division is preparing comments on EPA’s proposed implementation rule for
the 2015 ozone standard. Among other things, the Division anticipates

Page 21 of 81



commenting that EPA should revoke the 75 ppb ozone standard for the entire
country after the 70 ppb standard is implemented, instead of retaining the 75
ppb standard for existing ozone nonattainment areas until those areas
demonstrate attainment (EPA is seeking comment on both options). The
Division believes it would be confusing and burdensome to prepare and submit
two overlapping ozone SIPs.

Garry Kaufman rejoined the Division as the Indoor Environment Program
Manager. Garry was the Deputy Director of the Division until 2015, when he
moved to a law firm. In his new role, he will oversee asbestos, lead based
paint, and chlorofluorocarbon (CFC) refrigerants.

Chris Colclasure continues to serve as the acting Division Director until Will
Allison’s replacement is hired.

Page 22 of 81



Executive Director Report: February 2017

Page 23 of 81



January and February 2017 Director's Report

Council/Board Presentations

e | have made presentations to the Evans, Severance, Milliken, Berthoud and Windsor
boards

e | presented to the Greeley Leadership Class on January 5

e | presented to the Leadership Northern Colorado Class on January 24

e | have been asked to be a panelist at the CDOT Engineering and Air Quality
Conference in March

e | have been asked to be a panelist on the Cross Currents television show in February

e Please let me know if you would like me to make a presentation on the MPO to your
board or council

Air Quality Control Commission (AQCC)
e AQCC concurred with NFRMPO will be working with the Regional Air Quality Council
to have their marketing consultant develop joint VanGo/Air Quality bus tails/backs

VW Proposed Partial Consent Decree
e More information available at http://bit.ly/2aswWj9
e VW is accepting proposals on the $2B that they control for zero emission
infrastructure and educating the public on how zero-emission mobility can meet
their needs
e Proposals are being accepted at www.electrifyamerica.com.

Audit
e The NFRMPO auditors, Eide Bailey began their work in the office on January 3 and
will be back in the MPO offices on March 6.

Fix N I-25
e The next N I-25 Funding Subcommittee meeting is scheduled for February 10 from
11:30 to 1:00 pm at Perkins at Crossroads

e The next N I-25 Coalition meeting is scheduled for February 1 at Southwest Weld
from 6:30 - 8:00pm

NFRMPO Non-motorized Plan (NMP)

e Public comment on the draft Non-motorized Plan closed on December 31 and only
one comment from the public was received

e Comments on the NMP were provided by TAC members, NMP Steering Committee
members and NoCo Bike and Ped Coalition

e TAC recommended Planning Council approve the draft at their December 21, 2016
meeting

e The region’s sidewalks, bicycle lanes, trails and bicycle routes are available in a
PDF or in a GIS format. Contact Ryan Dusil by phone at 970-224-6191 or by email at
rdusil@nfrmpo.org

HOV 3
e HOV three took effect on January 1, 2017

e NFRMPO and VanGo staff assisted HPTE with the marketing/education campaign in
December

Page 24 of 81



Information on HOV3 was included in the VanGo December and NFRMPO January
newsletters

VanGo™

VanGo is reissued an RFP for an analysis of the fare structure and reporting app
on January 21, 2016 with a due date of February 1, 2017

Five new vans received from Larry H Miller Chrysler out of Thornton are in
service, five additional vans will be deployed on routes soon

An RFP for the 2017 Van purchase will be issued in early 2017

VanGo will be advertising on Transfort, GET and COLT buses in February, it will
be co-branded with Air Quality

The MPO will kick off a pilot establishing VanGo maintenance for up to 24 vans
in Loveland beginning February 20

NoCo Bike and Ped Collaborative

The NoCo Bike and Ped Collaborative presented a request at TAC for non-motorized
facilities as part of the Prospect Interchange

The Governor’s representatives discussed the data collection effort starting for the 16
in 16 effort to complete high priority trails in Colorado

The NoCo Bike and Ped Collaborative highlighted regional priorities and shared the
mapped non-motorized facilities which were presented at the December Planning
Council meeting

The NOCO Bike and Ped Collaborative Training is February 8 in the Pine Room at the
Windsor Recreation Center. The flyer is attached

Bike/Pedestrian Counters

The Town of Windsor will using the counters one week each month to measure
winter usage beginning November 7 continuing through April 9

The Town of Evans has a signed MOU and is able to use the counters

For more information on the training or to reserve the counters, contact Aaron
Buckley at 970-416-2309 or by email abuckley@nfrmpo.org

Mobility Committees

Staff

The Larimer Senior Transportation Coalition meets February 2 from 1:30 -3:00 pm at
Pathways Hospice

The Larimer County Mobility Committee meets February 16 from 1:30 -3: pm at the
NFRMPO office and Weld Mobility Committee meets March 7 from 1:30-3:00 at the
Greeley Chamber of Commerce

Aaron Buckley’s last day with the NFRMPO was January 25
He requested that we thank the Planning Council and note that it was a pleasure
working with Council

NFRMPO Documents available electronically or as printed copies

To assist with public outreach, staff has designed and printed the following
documents:

NFRMPO and VanGo™ Brochures 0 Mobility Postcards
2016 Annual Report 0 Mobility Rider’s Guide
2040 RTP Brochure 0 Quarterly Newslett

Page 25 of 81



Report of the Chair: STAC and
Finance Committee Assignments

Page 26 of 81



METROPOLITAN
PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-03
OF THE NORTH FRONT RANGE TRANSPORTATION & AIR QUALITY
PLANNING COUNCIL ESTABLISHING THE 2017 COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

WHEREAS, the North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality Planning Council as the Metropolitan
Planning Organization (MPO) is the agency responsible for developing and updating long range
regional transportation plans, the transportation improvement programs, and unified planning work
programs for the federally-recognized Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA); and

WHEREAS, the North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality Planning Council is the responsible
agency for the financial oversight of the MPO and establishes a Finance Committee to assist with that
effort and make recommendations to the Planning Council on the Unified Planning Work Program
Budget, recommends a fare structure for VanGo™, reviews and recommends acceptance of the

Quarterly Financial Statements and reviews and recommends approval of the annual Audit; and

WHEREAS, the North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality Planning Council must appoint a
representative and alternate to the State Transportation Advisory Council (STAC) to represent the
North Front Range MPO positions to CDOT,;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality
Planning Council hereby recommends the following members for the Finance Committee: Tom
Donnelly, Chair; Kristie Melendez, Vice-chair; Paula Cochran and Paul Steinway, members.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality Planning Council
hereby recommends the following representatives for STAC: Sean Conway, representative and Tom
Donnelly, alternate.

Passed and adopted at the regular meeting of the North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality
Planning Council held this 2" day of February, 2017.

Kevin Ross, Chair
ATTEST:

Terri Blackmore, Executive Director

Page 27 of 81



S NFRMPO

NORTH
FRONT RANGE

| METROPOLITAN

PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

CHARGING STATEMENT

FORMATION OF A COUNCIL STANDING FINANCE COMMITTEE

CHARGE OF THE COMMITTEE

The purpose of the committee is to assist and direct the MPO Finance Manager and Executive
Director on financial matters that are relevant to the MPO. The committee will meet at least
guarterly in preparation for financial reports to the Council as a whole. More frequent meetings
may occur if there are financial matters that require more attention.

DELIVERABLES

Quarterly financial reports.

Review of annual audited financial statements.
Unified Planning Work Program Budget
Annual VanGo Fare review

Other financial matters as identified.

OFFICERS
Chair: Tom Donnelly, Larimer County Commissioner
Vice Chair: Kristie Melendez, Mayor, Town of Windsor

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Paula Cochran, Trustee, Town of LaSalle

Paul Steinway, Trustee, Town of Timnath

ASSIGNED STAFF
Crystal Hedberg — 970-416-2638
chedberg@nfrmpo.org

Passed and adopted at the regular meeting of the North Front Range Transportation & Air
Quiality Planning Council held this 2" day of February, 2017.

Kevin Ross, Chair
ATTEST:

Terri Blackmore, Executive Director
Page 28 of 81



COMMITTEE REPORT: TAC — January 18, 2016

Page 29 of 81



MEETING MINUTES of the
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC)
North Front Range Transportation and Air Quality Planning Council
January 18, 2017

PUBLIC COMMENT

Lauren Nagle with Bike Fort Collins and Nancy Nichols, the Fort Collins Safe Routes to Schools
Coordinator, requested CDOT and other public entities consider safer non-motorized
connections across 1-25 as part of the Prospect Bridge project.

APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 21, 2016 TAC MINUTES

The December 21, 2016 TAC meeting minutes were approved unanimously.

OUTSIDE PARTNERS REPORTS (verbal)

Northern Colorado (NoCo) Bike & Ped Collaborative - Willis proposed more grade-separated
crossings for non-motorized users across 1-25. The first NoCo Bike & Ped workshop, on bicycle
education, will be presented by the City of Fort Collins on February 8 in Windsor.

Regional Transit Items - Bailey stated the new transit center opened at the food bank on
January 14. Averill stated ridership numbers for 2016 were nearly 4M, which is a 25 percent
increase over 2015.

DISCUSSION

FY2018-2019 UPWP Tasks - Blackmore presented the draft UPWP tasks; however, no funding
information has been provided by CDOT. UPWP tasks include regional transit studies, the
Regional Transportation Plan and Regional Transit Element, and Travel Demand Model
development. The NFRMPO will meet with CDOT, FHWA, and FTA on February 22 for the mid-
year review. Staff will bring the UPWP work tasks to TAC in March or April.

TIP Q1 - Buckley stated the City of Fort Collins submitted 20 new projects for the quarter one
TIP Amendment, including two FASTER entries, one FTA 85304, three FTA 85307, two FTA
§5310, and 12 FTA §53309.

Coordinated Plan Update - Gordon provided an update for the 2017 Coordinated Plan and
requested TAC feedback on a public outreach program.

Regional Travel Demand Model TAZ Update - Dusil discussed the TAZ update currently
underway ahead of the next model update. Next steps include discussing updates with each
community, refining the updates, and obtaining future land use shapefiles from each
community.

FY2018-2021 TIP Policy - Schneiders presented on CDOT’s concerns about their ability to react
to future funding changes with the proposed FY2018-2021 TIP policy. With the current language
(FY16-19) the 1-25 project would allow for an up to $11.75M modification, while the new
language would limit it to $2M. Blackmore requested TAC postpone a decision to allow NFRMPO
staff to conduct more research on TIP requirements. The FY2018-2021 TIP item has been
removed from the February Council agenda to allow for additional review with TAC.

Page 30 of 81



COMMITTEE REPORT: Finance — December 15, 2016

Page 31 of 81



Finance Committee Report

Finance Committee met on December 15, 2016

Terri presented the FY 2017 UPWP budget amendment #2, explaining the
funding source and additional work task being proposed.

The Finance Committee recommends Council accept the FY 2017 UPWP
amendment #2.

The Finance Committee discussed modifying the presentation of MPO
financial statements.

Staff will work on a different format and present it to the Finance
committee for their review.

Page 32 of 81



Meeting Minutes of the
Finance Committee of the North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality Planning Council

December 15, 2016

7:30 a.m.
Egg & |
1205 Main Street
Windsor, CO

Members Present

Tom Donnelly MPQO Staff Present
Kevin Ross Crystal Hedberg
Paul Steinway Terri Blackmore

The meeting was called to order by Chair Ross at 7:35 a.m.

Approval of Minutes:

Donnelly moved and Steinway seconded a motion to approve the November 17, 2016 meeting minutes.
The motion passed unanimously.

FY UPWP Budget Amendment #2

Blackmore explained the $40,000 amendment was for the addition of a Transfort-City of Fort Collins
Work Task to undertake planning efforts to identify needed changes to the zoning provisions and
existing MAX Bus Rapid Transit stations. No local match is required by the MPO Council for this work
task. Steinway moved to recommend Council accept the FY UPWP Budget Amendment. Donnelly
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Financial Statement Presentation.

Concern was expressed at the December 2016 Council meeting regarding the presentation of the
Financial Statements. Council was assured that the concern would be brought to the Finance
Committee. Discussion revolved around the practice of spreading the budget evenly over the year. After
discussion, staff agreed to produce a budget comparison that more accurately accounted for timing
differences throughout the year. The year to date actual will be compared to year to date budget
instead of an annual budget. The detailed financial statements will be reviewed and approved by the
Finance Committee and a summary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
will be presented to Council for approval. Staff will present the modified format to the Finance
Committee for their approval. Staff committed to having a new format ready for the 1% Qtr. 2017
Financial Statements.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 a.m.

Page 33 of 81



COMMITTEE REPORT: Mobility- Winter 2016

Page 34 of 81



Quarterly Newsletter

NEED A RIDE?

Winter 2016

Find Northern Colorado Transit Services Info @ noco.findmyride.info

obility Coordination
In the North Front Range MPO

»

Agency Spotlight: Senior Resource Services

Senior Resource Services (SRS)
Q&Q‘SOURCE.S“»" provides volunteer transportation in

‘s\g ’Q“ Weld County. The organization has
- v seen its client numbers grow from
orrae: ‘\ | 725 to 877 in 2016. The number of
'-.“" ~ rides jumped by 26 percent from

July to September, which means SRS

Helping Hands for Seniors NS had to start a waiting list for new

clients. To meet this new demand,

SRS plans to increase its organization and efficiency, public

visibility, fundraising capacity, and number of volunteers
providing direct services.

To increase efficiency and reduce cost per ride, SRS is
implementing RideScheduler, a web-based scheduling program
allowing the organization to commit fewer staff hours to
scheduling, train willing volunteers to self-schedule rides, and
provide easy access to statistical reports critical to tracking
SRS’s impact. The organization’s website is currently being
redesigned, which allows SRS to shift job duties to spend more
staff hours on volunteer recruitment.

Rider’s Guide Updates

2017 Coordinated Plan Update

On October 19, the Larimer County and
Weld County Mobility Committees held a
joint meeting in Windsor to discuss the
2017 Coordinated Public Transit/Human
Services Transportation Plan. This was the
first joint meeting of the two Mobility
Committees, and produced a robust
discussion of regional issues.

At the meeting, major topics of discussion
included:

e Larimer County’s Senior
Transportation Needs Report

e Balancing transit connectivity with
available finances

e Connecting surrounding towns and
cities to take advantage of transit
investments within the region’s three
largest cities

e Better training for transportation
service providers

Discussions at the December meetings
built on these topics by analyzing
demographics and expected trends.
Outreach with residents over 65 and with
disabilities will begin next year.

The Online Rider’s Guide continues to be an important resource for the region. More than 860 users have logged

onto the online service to find potential service matches since January 1, 2016, with 81 percent of users being new.

To request printed Rider’s Guides, contact Alex Gordon at agordon@nfrmpo.org or (970) 416-2023.

Larimer County Mobility Committee

Third Thursday every other month NORTH
FRONT RANGE

1:30 p.m.—3:00 p.m. : METROPOLITAN
Location posted on NFRMPO website

Weld County Mobility Committee
Fourth Tuesday every other month
1:30 p.m.—3:00 p.m.

Greeley Chamber of Commerce




Mobility Management Funding

The NFRMPO Mobility Coordination Program is
funded with Federal Transit Administration
(FTA) §5310 funds.

" =T NFRMPO
Mobility Coordination Goal

Make sure people who need
transportation have access to
the service they need

NFRMPO mobility coordination program
activities are centered on education and
cooperative resource-sharing to use existing
transportation  dollars  most  efficiently.
Examples include travel training, cooperative
research, public forums, program implementation, FTA grant
administration and public education.

for self sufficiency and
to live independently.

Funding has been secured through September 2017 after NFRMPO staff
submitted applications for §5310 funds to both CDOT for Weld County
and Fort Collins on behalf of the Fort Collins-Loveland-Berthoud TMA.

Larimer County Mobility Committee

ARC of Larimer County
Berthoud Area Transportation Services - BATS

Dial-A-Ride Advisory Committee - DARTAC

City of Fort Collins Transfort

City of Loveland Transit - COLT

CO Division of Vocational Rehabilitation
Columbine Healthcare Systems

Senior Alternatives in Transportation - SAINT
Foothills Gateway

Larimer Center for Mental Health

Larimer County Dept. of Health & Environment
Larimer County Office on Aging

NEED A RIDE?

NEW & EXPANDED
2016 Rider’s Guide

Currently
Available

North Front Range MPO

RIDERS GUIDE

Larimer County Workforce
Loveland Disability Advisory Commission

Weld County Mobility Committee

Colorado Department of Labor and Employment
Connections for Independent Living

Envision

Greeley Center for Independence
Greeley-Evans Transit GET

North Range Behavioral Health

The NFRMPO
Coordinated
Public Transit
/Human Services
Transportation
Plan

o NFRMPO
'A

Senior Resource Services Learn about the NFRMPQO’s Mobility

Sunrise Community Health
United Way of Weld County

Coordination goals and strategies

Weld Advocacy Network on Disabilities WAND www.nfrmpo.org/mobllltv

For additional meeting details including agendas, notes & meeting location, visit nfrmpo.org/mobility

Page 36 of 81




CONSENT ITEM: Air Quality Conformity

Page 37 of 81



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY (AIS) IO 1R MPO

FRONT RANGE

North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality Planning Council METROPOLITAN
ORGANIZATION

Submitted By
Becky Karasko

Meeting Date
February 2, 2017
Evans
Objective/Request Action

Staff requests Planning Council make a positive air quality conformity
finding using the Denver-North Front Range (Northern Subarea) 8-Hour - Report
Ozone Conformity Determination Report and the Fort Collins and Greeley ") Work Session
Carbon Monoxide (CO) Maintenance Areas Conformity Determination Report | [/ Discussion
for the 2040 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Amendment and the ﬂ( Action
FY2018-2021 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).

Key Points

1. The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) requires an updated air quality conformity
determination regarding ozone and CO for the fiscally constrained 2040 Regional
Transportation Plan (RTP) Amendment.

Agenda Item
Air Quality Conformity Determinations
**CONSENT**

2. Both air quality conformity determination reports address assumptions about the future
transportation system as programmed in the NFRMPO’s FY2018-2021 Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP). The ozone report also includes proposed projects located in
the Upper Front Range Transportation Planning Region (UFRTPR) featured in their 2040 RTP
and included in the Colorado Department of Transportation’s (CDOT) FY2017-2020
Statewide TIP (STIP).

3. Both air quality conformity determination reports were released for public comment on
November 10, 2016 and closed on December 10, 2016. Staff and CDPHE-APCD staff
presented the report finding to the Air Quality Control Commission (AQCC) at their
December 15, 2016 meeting. AQCC concurred with the positively conformity
determinations. No public comments were received during the comment period or at the
AQCC meeting.

Both reports require approval actions—conformity findings—by the Planning Council with
concurrence by Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), Federal Transit Administration (FTA), and
EPA.

It was determined by the Interagency Consultation Group (ICG) that the 2040 RTP Amendment
projects addition to the 2040 Regional Travel Demand Model and the 2040 RTP constituted a “non-
routine” conformity determination and required a review by the Colorado Air Quality Control
Commission’s (AQCC). The ICG includes staff from regional, state, and federal transportation and
environmental/health agencies. These conformity determination reports are being processed under
the AQCC’s Regulation Number 10 as “non-routine”.

Supporting Information

The ozone standard for the Northern Subarea® of 0.075 ppm is classified as Marginal and does not
require changes to the State Implementation Plan (SIP) at this time. The emission budgets
pertaining to ozone are based on precursor pollutants: volatile organic compounds (VOCs) and
nitrogen oxides (NOX).

The Motor Vehicle Emission Budgets (MVEB’s) for CO remain the same. The conformity reports
reflect demographic and travel projections out to 2040.

The test results for all pollutants (CO, NOx, and VOC) indicate no failures in the horizon years.
Therefore, conformity is demonstrated for the Fort Collins and Greeley CO maintenance areas and
the Denver-North Front Range (Northern Subarea) 8-Hour Ozone Nonattainment Area. The
following tables demonstrate compliance with MVEBs for CO and ozone precursors for the
projected years.

Page 38 of 81



Fort Collins Emissions Test (Tons per Day)
SIp

Pollutant

Budget 2017 2023* 2025 PAOKTS) Pass/Fail
Carbon Monoxide (CO) 94 32.12 24.59 22.07 12.63 12.43 Pass

Greeley Emissions Test (Tons per Day)
S 2017 2019 2025 2035 Pass/Fail

Pollutant

Budget
Carbon Monoxide (CO) 60 20.57 19.25 | 15.29 9.10 9.24 Pass

* Socio-economic and vehicle travel data were interpolated from 2017 for both, 2023 (for
Fort Collins), and for 2019 (for Greeley) between the 2015 and 2025 model years in the
regional travel demand model. The emissions test was run for these interpolated years, per
40 CFR 93.118(d)(2).

8-Hour Ozone Conformity for Denver-North Front Range (Northern Subarea?)
(Emission Tons per Day?)

Pollutant oI 2017 2025 2035 2040  Pass/Fail
Budgets
Volatile Organic
Compounds (VOC) 19.5 7.87 6.93 4.24 4.69 Pass
Oxides of Nitrogen (NOx) 20.5 11.83 7.50 5.01 4.69 Pass

1The Northern Subarea includes the NFRMPO region and the UFR TPR “donut” area (within the Northern
Subarea).

2The emissions of both VOC and NOx shown in the table are considered conservative due to two
modeling assumptions:

e Additional VOC emission reductions would have been calculated if a more stringent, lower
gasoline Reid Vapor Pressure (RVP) specification had been modeled. The assumed RVP for the
Northern Subarea was 8.5 pounds per square inch (psi) and 10 percent by volume ethanol in all
gasoline. In contrast, EPA established an applicable standard for gasoline at 7.8 psi under the
federal volatility control program in the Denver-Boulder-Greeley-Ft. Collins-Loveland, Colorado
1997 8-hour ozone nonattainment area—as codified in volume 40 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 81--during the high ozone season, effective on March 31, 2010.

e No emission reduction credit in the model had been calculated for the State-only inspection and
maintenance (I/M) program currently active in Larimer and Weld counties.

Full Reports Online:

The Fort Collins and Greeley Carbon Monoxide (CO) Maintenance Areas Conformity Determination
and Denver-North Front Range (Northern Subarea) 8-Hour Ozone Conformity Determination
documents are available on the NFRMPO website at: http://nfrmpo.org/public-comment/#air-

quality.

Advantages

Approval of this conformity determination allows the Council to adopt the fiscally constrained 2040
RTP Amendment and adopt the FY2018-2021 TIP to remain in compliance and allow federal
projects to move forward.

Disadvantages

None noted.

Analysis/Recommendation

Staff requests Planning Council review the conformity determination reports and any public
comment received to make a positive conformity finding.

Attachments

o See full reports online, as noted above.
e Northern Subarea Change in VOC and NOx Emissions
* Resolution No. 2017-01

Page 39 of 81



NOx Emissions - Northern Subarea

25
— e e e | = = = = = = = =] 205
o
@
o 15 = == 2008 SIP Budget
é _____________ = == 2017 SIP Budget
§ 10 \ 2035 RTP
3 \ 2040 RTP
E \
w5 e 7040 RTP Amendment
0
2015 2025* 2035 2040
Modeled Year
NOX - Northern Subarea
2008 SIP Budget | 2017 SIP Budget | 2035 RTP | 2040 RTP | 2040 RTP Amendment
2015 20.5 12 17.51 16.95 11.83
2025* 20.5 12 8.79 8.61 7.5
2035 20.5 12 4.4 4.39 5.01
2040 20.5 12 3.89 4.69
* 2025 is the first year all North 1-25 improvements included in the 2040 RTP Amendment are
modeled in the 2040 Regional Travel Demand Model.

Page 40 of 81




VOC Emissions - Northern Subarea

25
— 20
R i e ECEH
()]
o
a 15 = = 2008 SIP Budget
é = == 2017 SIP Budget
§ 10 2035 RTP
3 e i | --------- 2040 RTP
I —~
w5 \ = 2040 RTP Amendment
0
2015/2017 2025% 2035 2040
Modeled Year
VOC - Northern Subarea
2008 SIP Budget | 2017 SIP Budget | 2035 RTP | 2040 RTP | 2040 RTP Amendment
2015/2017 19.5 8 10.14 9.99 7.87
2025* 19.5 8 7.06 7.08 6.93
2035 19.5 8 431 4.45 4.24
2040 19.5 8 431 4.1 4.69

* 2025 is the first year all North I-25 improvements included in the 2040 RTP Amendment are
modeled in the 2040 Regional Travel Demand Model.

Page 41 of 81




| NFRMPO

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-01
OF THE NORTH FRONT RANGE TRANSPORTATION & AIR QUALITY PLANNING COUNCIL
ADOPTING CONFORMITY DETERMINATIONS
FOR THE NORTH FRONT RANGE METROPOLITAN PLANNING AREA 2040 FISCALLY
CONSTRAINED REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN AMENDMENT
AND THE FY2018-2021 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
AND FOR THE NORTHERN SUBAREA OF THE UPPER FRONT RANGE TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING REGION 2040 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN, THE 2040 UPPER FRONT
RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLANNING REGION RTP, AND COLORADO FY2017-2020
STATEWIDE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, 49 CFR PART 613 §450.324 requires development through continuing, cooperative, and
comprehensive (“3C”) multimodal transportation planning process of a fiscally constrained Regional
Transportation Plan (RTP) and Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for Metropolitan Planning
Organizations (MPOs); and

WHEREAS, the Planning Council as the MPO is the agency responsible for developing and amending the
RTP and TIP; and

WHEREAS, portions of the cities of Fort Collins and Greeley are currently designated as maintenance
areas for carbon monoxide (CO) for which the Planning Council performs conformity determinations; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Council through a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) (2008) has agreed to
perform ozone conformity determinations for the Northern Subarea of the Denver-North Front Range 8-
hour ozone nonattainment area which includes portions of Larimer and Weld counties outside the MPO
contained in the Upper Front Range Transportation Planning Region (UFRTPR); and

WHEREAS, Section 93.110(a) of the conformity rule requires conformity determinations based on the
most recent planning assumptions in force at the time of conformity analysis; and

WHEREAS, the planning assumptions for the Northern Subarea were updated prior to conformity analysis,
updating from forecast year 2035 to 2040; and

WHEREAS, the air quality conformity determinations conducted on the MPO’s fiscally constrained 2040
RTP Amendment and FY2018-2021 TIP, and the Colorado FY2017-2020 Statewide TIP (STIP) using the

2040 planning assumptions were within the federally approved emissions budgets; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Council received no public comment opposing the finding of conformity during
the public comment period or during the public hearing;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality
Planning Council, the fiscally constrained 2040 RTP Amendment, FY2018-2021 TIP, the 2040 Upper
Front Range, and the Colorado FY2017-2020 STIP conform to the State Implementation Plan (SIP)
demonstrating positive air quality conformity determinations.

Passed and adopted at the regular meeting of the North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality
Planning Council held the 2™ day of February, 2017.

Kevin Ross, Chair
ATTEST:

Terri Blackmore, Executive Director

Page 42 of 81



CONSENT ITEM: 2040 RTP Amendment

Page 43 of 81



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY (AIS) PR | NERMPO

FRONT RANGE

North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality Planning Council = BLAnNING TN
ORGANIZATION

Meeting Date

February 2, 2017
Evans

Agenda Item
2040 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP)
Amendment Becky Karasko
**CONSENT**

Submitted By

Objective/Request Action

[1 Report
TAC requests Planning Council adopt the 2040 Regional Transportation [0 Work Session

Plan (RTP) Amendment.

[1 , Discussion
E( Action

Key Points

e The 2040 RTP Amendment is scheduled to be adopted, pending final public comment, at
the February 2, 2017 Council meeting.

e Council released the Draft RTP Amendment for the required 45-day public comment
period from November 4, 2013 through December 18, 2016.

e Air Quality Conformity will be approved by Council at the February 2, 2017 meeting.

e TAC has reviewed the 2040 RTP Amendment and recommended approval.

Committee Discussion

TAC discussed the 2040 RTP Amendment at their September 21, 2016 meeting, and
recommended Council approval at their October 19, 2016 meeting. The document was
released for a 45-day public comment period prior to Planning Council adoption.

Supporting Information

e NFRMPO staff held a call for 2040 RTP Amendments from Thursday, September 1, 2016
through Friday, September 16, 2016. Two Amendment requests were received: North |-
25: SH56 to SH14 (while the portion from SH392 to SH14 is already in the 2040 RTP, this
Amendment allows the entire corridor to be included in the RTP) and the Greeley-Evans
Transit Transportation Center.

e Projects must be included in the 2040 RTP with an identified funding source to be
submitted for TIP approval and receive federal funding. Pending Planning Council
approval, both projects will be incorporated into the 2040 RTP.

e The 2040 RTP Amendment was made available for public comment on the NFRMPO
website on November 4, 2016. The public comment period closed on December 18, 2016.
No comments were received during the comment period.

Advantages

Approval of this conformity determination allows the Council to adopt the fiscally constrained
2040 RTP Amendment and adopt the FY2018-2021 TIP to remain in compliance and to allow
federal projects to move forward.

Disadvantages
None noted.
Analysis/Recommendation

TAC recommends Planning Council adoption of the 2040 RTP Amendment.

Attachments

e 2040 RTP Amendment Forms
e Resolution No. 2017-02

Rev. 9/17/2014

Page 44 of 81



COLORADO
Department of Transportation

Region 4

10601 W. 10" Street
Greeley, CO 80634
(970} 350.2103 (Fax) 350.2181

September 8, 2016

Ms. Terri Blackmore

Executive Director, North Front Range MPQ
419 Canyon Avenue, Suite 300

Fort Collins, CO 80521

Dear Ms. Blackmore,
RE: 2040 Regional Transportation Plan Amendment Request

On behalf of the Colorado Department of Transportation (CDOT), please accept the 2040 Regional
Transportation Plan Amendment Request to expand the scope of |-25, Through regional efforts, significant
new financial resources were secured to construct immediate improvements to this critical corridor.

Within the next four years, one new express lane in each direction, replacement/rehabilitation of four key
pairs of bridges, ITS, transit and safety components, and replacement of portions of the existing facility
will be constructed within the North Front Range. CDOT will employ a Design-Build contractor to expedite
opening the new lanes to the public.

Future work planned for the I-25 corridor includes reconstructing interchanges, extension of express
lanes, and additional safety work. The attached schedule identifies adequate resources to complete
future interstate components, which are included in the preferred alternatives identified in the North
I-25 Final Environmental Impact Statement and Record of Decision, as re-evaluated.

We look forward to a timely amendment approval to the 2040 Regional Transportation Plan in order to
proceed with this essential work.

Sincerely,

Johnny Olson, P.E.
Region 4 Transportation Director

JWO:KS:mbc

Attachment

pc: Corey Stewart / Heather Paddock / Scott Rees
J. Eussen / K. Schneiders
File

10601 W. 10th Street, Greeley, CO 80634 P 970.350.2103 F 970.350.2181 www.coloradodot.Info

Page 45 of 81



2040 RTP Amendment Y NFRMPO

2040 N> Regional Transportation Plan Reduest Form NORIY disi
2016 - gﬂﬁﬁ:ﬁ’%’”m
ORGANIZATION
Due to NFRMPO Staff no later than 5:00 p.m. Friday, September 16, 2016
i Information
Project Sponsor Agency: Agency Contact: Telephone:
Colorado Department of Transportation Johnny Olson 970/ 350-2101
Mailing Address: Email Address:
10601 West 10th Street j.olson@state.co.us
City: State: ZIP Code:
Greeley (6]6) 80631

Additional Financial Sponsors (if applicable):

Berthoud, Evans, Fort Collins, Johnstown, Larimer County, Loveland, Timnath, Weld County, Windsor, McWhinney Development

Project Description
Project Name: Jurisdiction(s):

Berthoud, Fort Collins, Johnstown, Larimer County, Loveland, Timnath,
Weld County, Windsor

Project Location (attach map of project location as well): Project Type

Mobility, Bridge, Safety, Operations, Transit, Non-
Motorized vehicles

Project Limits (to and from): Project Length (miles):

SH56 (MP 250) - SH14 (MP 270) 20 miles

Is this part of an ongoing project? If so, please describe.

Yes. The North |-25 Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS) studied from Denver Union Station to SH14 in Fort Collins. This
amendment continues implementing the outcomes of the FEIS.

North [-25: SH56 to SH14

North |-25 and associated areas

Project Description:

Includes construction of 2 Express Lanes (one each direction), reconstruction of failing pavement, repairs or replacement of
appropriate mainline I-25 structures, interchange improvements, park & ride replacement / enhancement, accommodate regional trail
connections ITS technology throughout the corridor and other related safety / operational improvements. The first project will begin
construction in early 2018 with opening in late 2020.

Project Phase(s), if applicable (Construction, Design, ROW, etc.): Fiscal Year(s) of Construction:
Design / ROW / Utilities / Construction First project 2018-2020
Reason for Amendment request:

New transportation funding sources have emerged since the passage of the FAST Act in December 2015. Through cooperative
efforts, all $237 million needed to complete the first construction project was identified for immediate programming. Other reasonably
anticipated revenues will be accumulated to fully fund the corridor improvements.

2040 RTP Goals, Objectives, Performance Measures, and Targets

Indicate which MPO Performance Measure(s) the project supports. If the project does not support one of the Goals listed

MPO Goal Project Impact

The project’s primary objective is to construct one express lane in each direction from SH56 to SH14. The
project will complement the 125: SH392 to SH14 in currently listed the 2040 NFR fiscally constrained plan by
expanding the project scope and length. The project will improve mobility and provide a sustainable alternative to

Goal 1: Foster a transportation -COﬂfOfTT:IS to Air Quality congestion along North I-25. High Occupancy Vehicles (HOV) and public transit vehicles (buses, express bus)
system that supports economic Conformlty would use the express lanes free of charge while Single Occupant Vehicles (SOV) would pay a toll to use these
development and improves _Investment in lanes. The mixture of SOV tolled and HOV/Transit non-tolled vehicles using the lanes would be managed

. \ . . through variable pricing for SOVs to maintain free flow conditions within the express lanes, even during peak
residents’ quality of life Infrastructure travel hours. The rehabilitation and replacement of key bridges in the corridor are sound investments that will

allow the final alignment of |-25 to be constructed in the near future. All of these improvements reduce vehicle
idling by keeping traffic moving along the corridor.

Goal 2: Provide a transportation Installation of express lanes, with associated operational and safety
system that moves people and Reliable travel times |mprov§ments throughogt the pr.OJect segments encourages transn,. _
goods safely, efficently, and carpooling, and vanpooling as viable transportation options by providing
reliably reliable travel times and uncongested travel flow.

Provides travelers with transportation choices — carpooling, vanpooling, public fransit, or paying {0 USe express |
X . : : lanes while driving alone. Project enables a critical connection of the Cache La Poudre Regional trail to be

Goal 3: Provide a multi-modal -iL.Jsplordtl[t"raTsp(I);tatlton Tnervu;els for constructed by local agencies, which is part of the Governor's 16 in 16 focus, as well as improving Bustang
system that improves accessibility :n(lj t(:':n;itgde eendoesntvuo eurIZtiSns Regional transit service reliability by relocating the US34 Park & Ride to Kendall Parkway and constructing bus-
and transportation system —Implement R'I?E Re igngl Bike " |only slip ramps to reduce travgl time. Bustang grovidgs critical connec.tions bgtweeq Northern Colorado and the
continuit p » Reg Denver Metro area by connecting to bus and rail service in Denver Union Station. Via DUS, users can connect

Y Plan and North I-25 EIS to national travel on Amtrak or national / international travel options at Denver International Airport. All of these
activities are comoonents of the 125 FEIS Preferred Alternative

Page 46 of 81



Carpooling / vanpooling services will be enhanced through more reliable travel times
-Use TDM techniques to reduce | due to free use of the express lane. The installation of state of the industry ITS
235"3;:"0” and optimize the components will aid the express lanes tolling and operations, as well as increased
-Implen.went TS traveler information (travel time, ramp metering, etc). By utilizing Design / Build
-Reduce project delivery time frame | Methodology, the project will be constructed quickly while taking advantage of
contractor creativity.

How does the project support the MPO Goal(s)? (Please attach all relevant data)

Goal 4: Optimize operations of
transportation facilities

Project Funding

Type
(Federal, State, Local, Source Amount Proarammed
Local Over Match, Other) 9

Fiscal Year to be

See attached

| Total Project Cost| $ - |

https://lwww.codot.gov/projects/north-1-25-eis

(optional): https://www.codot.gov/projects/Northl-25/additional-information/tiger

! . . ps:/lwww.codot.gov/projects/Northl-25/i-25-managed-lanes-traffic-operations-
p ’ https:// d /projects/Northl-25/i-25 d-I traffi ti

i.e. Studies, Master Plans, Comprehensive Plans analysis

Submit completed form to Becky Karasko at bkarasko@nfrmpo.org no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday,

Supporting documentation attached or linked

Page 47 of 81



COLORADO

Department of
Transportation

LY

North Front Range MPO
North I-25 - Regional Transportation Plan Amendment

Cost
Segment Estimate

Fort Collins

Timnath

MP 265

Segment 8 $310M <

Segment 7 $267M MP 257

MP 255

MP 254

®

MP 252

___________________________ @ WP 250 o

Page 48 of 81



NFRMPO
2040 > Regional Transportation Plan 2040 RTP Amendment ey

Request Form |

2016
Due to NFRMPO Staff no later than 5:00 p.m. Friday, September 16, 2016

Requesting Agency Information

Project Sponsor Agency: Agency Contact: Telephone:
City of Greeley / GET Will Jones 970-350-9751
Mailing Address: Email Address:

1200 A Street will.jones@greeleygov.com
City: State: ZIP Code:
Greeley CcO 80631

Additional Financial Sponsors (if applicable):

Colorado Department of Transportation

Project Description

Project Name: Jurisdiction(s):

Greeley-Evans Transportation Center | City of Greeley

Project Location (attach map of project location as well): :’h;l‘:jl(:i‘l:itt;yg:fety, Bridge, etc.):
Greeley Evans Transit Office Mobility

(map provided)

Project Limits (to and from): Project Length (miles):

A Street South to RR Tracks and from GET office | N/A

to 11th Avenue

Is this part of an ongoing project? If so, please describe.

N/A

Project Description:

The project will construct a regional transportation hub that will include the following amenities:

« Concrete bus pull-in’s to facilitate current and future routes. Several lanes sized to accommodate larger over the road coaches.

« Shelters at respective pull-ins

« Building to include climate controlled indoor lobby to accommodate 30-40 seated customers, future customer service representative area, customer and separate
driver restrooms and a small storage area.

« Electronic sign-age notating passenger information and departures

« Security camera system for both the park-n-ride lot and the transfer center and associated fiber connections

« Bike racks to facilitate inter-modal transportation from Poudre Trail as this regional trail very close to the proposed facility

» Way-Finding signs for the park-n-ride

« Lighting

This project will be extremely beneficial to the system and the region as it will not only facilitate current transit operations but also future expansion to include but not
limited to regional routes.

Project Phase(s), if applicable (Construction, Design, ROW, etc.): Fiscal Year(s) of Construction:

N/A 2017

Reason for Amendment request:

There were previously not enough funds for construction; however, there are now
enough funds (FASTER & local) to complete the project.

Page 49 of 81



2040 RTP Goals, Objectives, Performance Measures, and Targets

Indicate which MPO Performance Measure(s) the project supports. If the project does not support one of the Goals listed
below, please type "N/A" in both the Performance Measure(s) and Project Impact columns.

MPO Goal Project Impact

Goal 1: Foster a transportation Air Quallt By improving non-motorized facilities it helps to entice new riders to utilize
system that supports economic y transit and hence potentially decrease the amount of people driving.
development and improves Furthermore, this facility will facilitate future regional routes which will continue
residents' quality of life to help entice single occupant vehicles.

Goal 2: Provide a transportation Regionally significant This new facility will not immediately impact the performance measures
system that moves people and ted id associated with this goal but overall it will help facilitate the goal and long term
goods safely, efficently, and congested corridors facilitate regional routes that will help to reduce congestion on regionally

reliably significant corridors.

%g“t"_’ide a m“'“‘m"da,L,I,t Non-motorized As this is the construction of a new non-motorized facility it
system that Improves accessibllity I . . . .

and transportation system facilities per capita |Will have a direct impact on both the goal and performance
continuity measure.

Fixed Route ridership The construction of this facility help to facilitate future regional routes which

Goal 4: Optimize operations of er capita within intern will increase ridership. This combined with the fact that the facility is
transportation facilities P X P much nicer than our current transfer center will only further entice people to
Service area utilize our transit system.

How does the project support the MPO Goal(s)? (Please attach all relevant data)

This project helps facilitates the above mentioned goals as well as the Regional Transit
Element (RTE) of the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). More specifically it will help
to facilitate a regional route between Greeley, Windsor and Fort Collins.

Project Funding

Type :
(Federal, State, Local, Source Amount Flls’:zl I:r::;: dbe
Local Over Match, Other) 9
State CDOT FASTER $ 2,815,000.00 FY17
Local General Fund $ 743,000.00 FY17

| Total Project Cost| $ 3.558.000.00 - |

Supporting documentation attached or linked
(optional):
i.e. Studies, Master Plans, Comprehensive Plans

Submit completed form to Becky Karasko at bkarasko@nfrmpo.org no later than 5:00 p.m. on Friday,
September 16, 2016.

Page 50 of 81



GREELEY-EVANS TRANSIT TRANSFER STATION

FINAL DESIGN
WELD COUNTY, COLORADO
SCALE OF ORIGINAL DRAWINGS
ON PLAN 1" = 30'

EAST

W IOUTH W

VICINITY MAP

Page 51 of 81



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-02
OF THE NORTH FRONT RANGE TRANSPORTATION
& AIR QUALITY PLANNING COUNCIL
ADOPTING THE 2040 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN (RTP) AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, 49 CFR PART 613.100 and 23 CFR 450.322 require the development through the continuing,
cooperative, and comprehensive (“3C”) multimodal transportation planning process of a fiscally
constrained Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) for Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the aforementioned legislation, the North Front Range Transportation & Air
Quality Planning Council (Planning Council) was designated by the Governor of the State of Colorado as
the MPO agency responsible for carrying out the transportation planning process, and for developing and
amending the RTP; and

WHEREAS, the Cities of Fort Collins and Greeley are currently designated as Maintenance Areas for
Carbon Monoxide (CO) and the North Front Range also is within the Denver-North Front Range (Northern
Subarea) 8-Hour Ozone Nonattainment Area, and the Planning Council was designated by the Governor of
the State of Colorado as the lead Air Quality Planning Agency for Carbon Monoxide; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Council is responsible for determining conformity of all of its transportation
plans and programs with the Clean Air Act, as amended, 1990, and the State Implementation Plan (SIP)
for air quality. The RTP shall be reviewed and updated at least every four years in air quality
Nonattainment and Maintenance Areas; and

WHEREAS, the transportation programming process shall address no less than a 20-year planning
horizon as of the effective date. The effective date being established by the date of the conformity
determination issued by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal Transit
Administration (FTA); and

WHEREAS, the Planning Council approves the 2040 RTP Amendment and submits copies for
informational purposes to the Governor;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality
Planning Council, finds that the 2040 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Amendment, per Resolution
No. 2017-02, is in conformance with the requirements of 49 CFR 613.100 and 23 CFR 450.322.

Passed and adopted at the regular meeting of the North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality
Planning Council held the 2™ day of February, 2017.

Kevin Ross, Chair
ATTEST:

Terri Blackmore, Executive Director

Page 52 of 81



CONSENT ITEM: 2016 Non-Motorized Plan

Page 53 of 81



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY (AIS) e o

. . . . . ; FRONT RANGE
North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality Planning Council | METROPOLITAN
LANNIN
ORGANIZATION

Submitted By

Meeting Date

February 2, 2016
Evans

Objective/Request Action

Agenda Item

2016 Non-Motorized Plan
**CONSENT**

Aaron Buckley

[l Report
[J  Work Session

TAC is requesting Planning Council adopt the 2016 Non-Motorized Plan (NMP) " Discussion

B/ Action

e The NMP updates the 2013 Regional Bicycle Plan and introduces a pedestrian component

e The Non-Motorized Plan (NMP) consists of six chapters and Appendices

e The 2040 Regional Transportation Plan’s non-motorized facilities per capita performance measure is
reported

e A NMP survey using convenience sampling was distributed at 14 public events and received 265
responses before closing November 1, 2016

e MPO staff gave NMP presentations to transportation boards in Fort Collins, Greeley, and Loveland.
Additionally, presentations were given to the Larimer and Weld County Mobility Committees.

e At their December 21, 2016 meeting, TAC took action recommending Planning Council adopt the 2016
NMP.

Committee Discussion

Key Points

This is the second time the 2016 Non-Motorized Plan has come before Planning Council. At the December
21, 2016 meeting, TAC took action to recommended Policy Committee approval of the 2016 Non-Motorized
Plan.

Supporting Information

On May 18, TAC received a memo regarding the NMP table of contents and direction. Since May, MPO staff
have focused on the NMP development and completion.

The MPO staff mapped sidewalks, trails, and on-road bicycle facilities within the region; distributed a six-
question survey at public events, presented at transportation boards, mobility committees, and partner
agencies; and identified and mapped regional counts.

The NMP documents the benefits of investing in non-motorized transportation, reports on the Non-Motorized
Facilities Per Capita 2040 RTP performance measure, reviews survey data, complies non-motorized planning
efforts by NFRMPO member communities; identifies count programs in the region; explains funding sources
for non-motorized transportation; recognizes emerging trends and technologies in the NFRMPO region; and
concludes with next steps.

In the Appendices, staff included data from the non-motorized survey, funding source information, sidewalk
audit materials, bicycle parking resources, non-motorized count guidance, bicycle share information, and a
wayfinding template.

The full 2016 NMP can be accessed via the NFRMPO Non-Motorized page here: http://nfrmpo.org/bike-ped/

Advantages

e Provides baseline information on non-motorized facilities in the region
e Establishes next steps for non-motorized transportation improvements within the region
e Provides a planning document for communities to reference when applying for grants

Disadvantages

Not having a NMP leaves the region without a resource that can be used to organize regional non-motorized
resident’s transportation options particularly for sidewalk improvements.

Analysis/Recommendation

TAC requests Planning Council adopt the 2016 Non-Motorized Plan.

None.

Page 54 Of 81 Rev. 9/17/2014



S NFRMPO

NORTH
FRONT RANGE

g METROPOLITAN

PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-04
OF THE NORTH FRONT RANGE TRANSPORTATION & AIR QUALITY PLANNING
COUNCIL ADOPTING THE 2016 NON-MOTORIZED PLAN IN CONFORMANCE WITH
FEDERAL REQUIRMENTS

WHEREAS, the North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality Planning Council (NFRMPO) is
designated as the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) in cooperation with local elected officials
and is authorized to carry out the continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive (“3C”) multimodal
transportation planning process; and

WHEREAS, the NFRMPO has been designated by the U.S. Department of Transportation and the
Colorado Department of Transportation (CDOT) to direct, coordinate, and administer planning processes
as mandated by the Congress in Titles 23 and 49 U.S.C.; and

WHEREAS, the NFRMPO is the agency responsible for developing and updating long range regional
transportation plans and the transportation improvement programs; and

WHEREAS, the NFRMPO’s Technical Advisory Committee recommended approval of the plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the NFRMPO that it adopts the 2016 Non-Motorized
Plan as follows:

SECTION 1. The NFRMPO hereby adopts the 2016 Non-Motorized Plan as proposed by the
NFRMPO’s Technical Advisory Committee.

SECTION 2.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon passage and approval.

Passed and adopted at the regular meeting of the NFRMPO held this 2™ day of February, 2017.

ATTEST:

Kevin Ross, Chair

Terri Blackmore, Executive Director

Page 55 of 81



ACTION ITEM: FY2016 TMA Program of Projects

Page 56 of 81



North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality Technical Advisory METROPOLITAN
Committee (TAC)

PLANNING
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY (AIS) 122';5’“"0
w

ORGANIZATION

Meeting Date ~ SubmittedBy

February 2, 2017
Evans

FY2016 TMA Program of Projects (POP) David Averill

Objective / Request Action

[1  Report
[J  Work Session

Recommend approval of TIP amendments for the Program of Projects (POP)
for FFY 2016 FTA §5307, 85310, and §5339 apportionments for the Fort - Discussion

Collins TMA. Q/ Action

Key Points

The City of Fort Collins is the Designated Recipient of FTA 85307, §5310, and 85339 funding for the Fort
Collins TMA area. These funds are used for: public transportation capital, planning, job access and
reverse commute projects, as well as limited operating expenses (85307); formula funding for the
Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities (§5310); and capital funding to replace,
rehabilitate and purchase buses and related equipment and to construct bus-related facilities (85339).

The FFY 2016 funding is $4,168,113 for FTA §5307; $189,213 for FTA §5310; and $387,891 for FTA
§5339.

Fort Collins works with the other TMA members to develop a distribution of available funds and identify
the projects to be funded (called the Program of Projects (POP)).

Of particular note with the FFY 2016 funding;

e 85307 - Fort Collins has entered into swap arrangements with all participating agencies where
the City is exchanging its local funding for federal funding and therefore, freeing the
participating agencies from future federal Triennial reviews

e A public hearing will be held from 4:30 to 5:30 p.m. at the Downtown Transit Center in Fort
Collins prior to the NFRMPO Council Meeting on January 4, 2017. Public notice of the hearing
has been published in the two primary TMA newspapers.

Committee Discussion

This is the first time the Planning Council has discussed the FFY 2016 TMA Program of Projects (POP).
TAC discussed this item at its December 21, 2016 meeting and recommends Planning Council approval
of the POP as submitted.

Supporting Information

There is a planning requirement under 49 U.S.C. Chapter 53, for a designated recipient of FTA §5307,
85310, and §5339 funding to develop a POP for inclusion in the TIP. A POP is a project list proposed by
the Designated Recipient in cooperation with the metropolitan planning organization funded using the
urbanized area’s §5307, 85310, and §5339 apportionments.

The POP includes a brief project descriptions, including any sub-allocation among public transportation
providers, total project costs, and federal share for each project.

The responsibilities of the Designated Recipient are as follows:

o Allocate the relevant apportionment among recipients in the urbanized area or areas based on
local needs and arrangements, and in coordination with the MPO(s);

o |dentify and select the projects that the MPO will include in a metropolitan transportation
plan, transportation improvement program (TIP), long-range statewide transportation plan,

Page 57 of 81



statewide transportation improvement program (STIP), and/or unified planning work program
(UPWP);
Submit a grant application for the applicable Section POP and/or authorize other eligible
applicants to apply for all or part of the apportionment, and notify FTA of such authorizations;
e Ensure that the annual POP complies with the requirements that at least one percent of the
apportionment is used for associated transit improvements and that at least one percent is
used for public transportation security projects unless all security needs are certified to have
been met; and
e Each Designated Recipient must verify that appropriate documentation of designation is on file
with FTA and, if not, provide such documentation.

The City of Fort Collins, with the assistance of the TMA members, developed a POP for each Section’s
funding. Fort Collins is submitting the POP for Planning Council approval. Following approval, this item
will be included in the FY2016-2019 TIP and FY2017-2020 STIP.

Advantages

Complies with the public participation process as determined by 49 U.S.C. Chapter 53 and prepares or
authorizes funding use by the various agencies.

Disadvantages
None noted.

Analysis /Recommendation

The City of Fort Collins has done their due diligence in preparing and working with the TMA partners.
They have or will meet all federal requirements as the Designated Recipient of these specific FTA
funds. TAC recommends Planning Council approval.

Attachments
e FFY 2016 - Programs of Projects (POP)
e FFY 2016 Federal Register Apportionments (sent as email attachment with packet)

e FTA 85307, §5310, and 85339 Factsheets
e January 4, 2017 Public Hearing Public Notice

Page 58 of 81



1840 65 abed

9102/vT/2T dOd VINL 9T0zZsIv8l01d Jo weiboid 9T0Z 2\1aquadaq - ZT\SI0p 13%0ed B ‘SUONBIUSald ‘SIV OV.L 9T02\OV.L 9T0Z\OdW - JAILOV - T\OdW - 2\'S

T68°L8E $ 10D 104 - S1S0D [eJapa- [e10L
¥98'v8v$ Sulj]0D 104 - $150D 108l01d [e10L

0D 1105 (91eAJ0S Uo1edsIp pue JAY) BUISUSI SYIOM J9ASID

JuaWaINDbal U21eW 907 - 82071 000°C$ PUE [e19pad 000°'8% 000°0TS
awalnbal yarew 9%0g - [8207 ££2'6€$ PUE [e19P T60'65TS 798'86TS
uswiB.INbal Yorew 90z - [e907 002'SZ$ PUe [e19pa- 000°'80T$ 000°'9ZT$

wawaunbal yorew %0g - (2207 000 TT$ PUE [B49P3a4 000'v¥$ 000'SS$
uswianbal yorew 9%0¢ - (2907 000'L$ PU [e1apad 000°82$ 000'SES
wawalnbal yorew 9%0¢ - [2207 000°ZT$ PUE [eI9Pa 00087 000°09%

wawaoe|dal ysemsng

sfeulwla ] ered 9|Iqon Jo aseyaind
doys uredau 1oy sy Aeroads
aPIYaA Josiatadng

Aujioe4 peoy Jsulod - Bunjied Jooy

(je007 pue [e1apad) Spun4 Jo 821N0S 150D 19suods 108loid uondiosaq 19afold
T68'28€$ - 6EES NOILO3S V.1 9T0Z Add

€12'68T $ SU1J]0D 104 - S1S0D [eJapa [e10L
915'9€2 $ sulj]0D 1104 - $150D 108l0.d [e10L
Juawalinbal yalew [ea0] %0z - (6207 TTE 0$ PUe [esdpa- /¥Z'T9T$ 855 TOZ $  (nyL-ssed) suijjoD uo4 SUullj0D MO+ ® pue|anoT abplg 0} 93IAIS Jisueleled - eD Y SS800y
Juawalnbal yolew [e20] %0 - (8907 Z66'9$ PUE [BIoPa] 996'/2$ 8S6'VE $ wreBoud uoneulpiood Ajigon Aunod Jswiie jo uonesado
(je207 pue [esapad) Spun4 Jo 821N0S 150D 1asuods 108loid uondiosaq 19afold

€12'68T$ - 0TES NOILO3S V14 9T0Z Add
.|

ETT'89T'Y $ Sul||0D 104 - S1S0D [eJapad [el0L
CESVTE L $ Suljj0D 104 - S1s0D 19801d [e10L
MEZT$~ STOZ Woly yorew eso| ut dwnf Big jJuswialinbal yorew [e90] 9%0Z - [e90] 008‘ZES$ PUE [eI9pa- 00Z'SSES 000888 $ suljj0D 104 $921AI19s Nisueliered apiaoid 01 10B1U0I BIJ0BA - Bundenuod 4o 1509 Aued pig
GTOZ wolj pabueyoun Juawalinbal yarew [e30] %402 - [e20] 000°0SF$ PUe [e1apad 000'008‘T$ 000°052'C $ suljjoD 1o (saniIoe) pue S8|2IYaA) SaNIAIIOE 8dUBUBIUIEIN SANUSAIH
Juawainbal yalew [e90] %05 - [e20] ET6'2TO'ZS PUE [e19pad £T6'2T0'CS 2ES'9LT' VS suljjoD uoH 1509 [auuosiad pue [any - X374 Buipnjour 8118 810 paxiy Jo uonesado
(je207 pue [eiapad) spun4 Jo 821N0S 1s0D Jasuods 108foid uondiiosaq 19afoid

108l0.1d eloL

€TT'89T'¥'$ - LOES NOILO3S V.1 9T0Z Add
.|

S103r0dd 40 WVH90dd SNITIOD 1d04 40 ALID - 6€ES ® 0TES 'L0€S S.NOILO3S V14 9T0C



R

U.S. Department of Transportation
Federal Transit Administration

FACT SHEET:
URBANIZED AREA FORMULA PROGRAM GRANTS
49 U.S.C. Chapter 53, Sections 5307 & 5340

FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20
(in millions) (in millions) (in millions) (in millions) (in millions)
Passenger $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
Ferry
Urbanized
Area
Formula
(5307)
Growing $536.26 $544.43 $552.78 $561.31 $570.03
States/High
Density
Formula
(5340)
Urbanized $5,075.16 $5,174.11 $5,279.68 $5,388.42 $5,499.48
Area
Formula
Program
TOTAL

$4,508.90 $4,599.68 $4,696.90 $4,797.11 $4,899.45

PROGRAM PURPOSE: The Urbanized Area Formula Funding program (49 U.S.C. 5307) makes Federal
resources available to urbanized areas and to Governors for transit capital and operating assistance and
for transportation related planning in urbanized areas. An urbanized area is an Census-designated area
with a population of 50,000 or more as determined by the U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the
Census.

Statutory References: 49 U.S.C. Section 5307 and 5340 / FAST ACT Sections 3004, 3016

Program Requirement: https://www.transit.dot.gov/regulations-and-guidance/fta-circulars/urbanized-
area-formula-program-program-guidance-and

Eligible Recipients: Funding is made available to designated recipients, which must be public bodies
with the legal authority to receive and dispense Federal funds. Governors, responsible local officials and
publicly owned operators of transit services are required to designate a recipient to apply for, receive, and
dispense funds for urbanized areas pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 5307(a)(2). The Governor or Governor’'s
designee is the designated recipient for urbanized areas between 50,000 and 200,000.

Eligible Activities: Eligible activities include planning, engineering, design and evaluation of transit
projects and other technical transportation-related studies; capital investments in bus and bus-related
activities such as replacement of buses, overhaul of buses, rebuilding of buses, crime prevention and
security equipment and construction of maintenance and passenger facilities; and capital investments in
new and existing fixed guideway systems including rolling stock, overhaul and rebuilding of vehicles,
track, signals, communications, and computer hardware and software. All preventive maintenance and

Page 60 of 81



some Americans with Disabilities Act complementary paratransit service costs are considered capital
costs. For urbanized areas with populations less than 200,000, operating assistance is an eligible
expense.

For urbanized areas with 200,000 in population and over, funds are apportioned and flow directly to a
designated recipient selected locally to apply for and receive Federal funds. For urbanized areas under
200,000 in population, the funds are apportioned to the Governor of each state for distribution.

What'’s Changed?

The 100 Bus Rule has been expanded to include demand response service, excluding ADA
complementary paratransit service. An exception to the 100 Bus Rule has been added as well. If a
public transportation system executes a written agreement with one or more other public transportation
systems within the urbanized area to allocate funds by a method other than by measuring vehicle
revenue hours, each public transportation system that is part of the written agreement may follow the
terms of the written agreement instead of the measured vehicle revenue hours.

Under Grant Recipient Requirements, a provision has been added that directs recipients to maintain
equipment and facilities in accordance with their transit asset management plan.

Recipients are no longer required to expend 1% of their funding for associated transit improvements.
However, recipients are still required to submit an annual report listing projects that were carried out in
the preceding fiscal year.

Funding:

Federal Share: The Federal share is not to exceed 80 percent of the net project cost. The Federal share
may be 90 percent for the cost of vehicle-related equipment attributable to compliance with the Americans
with Disabilities Act and the Clean Air Act. The Federal share may also be 90 percent for projects or

portions of projects related to bicycles. The Federal share may not exceed 50 percent of the net project
cost of operating assistance.

Formula Details: Funding is apportioned on the basis of legislative formulas. For areas of 50,000 to
199,999 in population, the formula is based on population and population density. For areas with
populations of 200,000 and more, the formula is based on a combination of bus revenue vehicle miles,
bus passenger miles, fixed guideway revenue vehicle miles, and fixed guideway route miles as well as
population and population density.

Passenger Ferry Grant Program: $30 million is set aside for passenger ferry grants, to be allocated
through competitive selection.

Anything else relevant: Funds are available the year appropriated plus five years.

For Additional Information on FTA and the FAST Act, please visit: www.fta.dot.gov/fastact

Page 61 of 81



Q

U.S. Department of Transportation
Federal Transit Administration

FACT SHEET:

ENHANCED MOBILITY OF SENIORS AND INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES
Chapter 53 Section 5310

FY 2015/ FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020
MAP-21 (in millions) (in millions) (in millions) (in millions) (in millions)
5310 Formula
Grants $258.3 $262.95 $268.21 $273.84 $279.65 $285.58
l',)i'lzctrf,:g’g“rgm n/a $2.00 $3.00 $3.25 $3.50 $3.50
5310 Total $258.3 $264.95 $271.21 $277.09 $283.15 $289.08

PROGRAM PURPOSE:

To improve mobility for seniors and individuals with disabilities by removing barriers to transportation service and
expanding transportation mobility options. This program supports transportation services planned, designed, and
carried out to meet the special transportation needs of seniors and individuals with disabilities in all areas — large
urbanized (over 200,000), small urbanized (50,000-200,000), and rural (under 50,000). Eligible projects include
both traditional capital investment and nontraditional investment beyond the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA) complementary paratransit services.

Statutory References: 49 U.S.C. Section 5310 / FAST Act Section 3006

Program Guidance: FTA Circular C. 9070.1G _Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities
Program Guidance and Application Instructions

Eligible Recipients:
Formula funds are apportioned to direct recipients:

0 States for rural and small urban areas (small UZAs) and designated recipients chosen by the
Governor of the State for large urban areas (large UZAs); or
0 State or local governmental entities that operates a public transportation service.

e Direct recipients have flexibility in how they select subrecipient projects for funding, but their decision
process must be clearly noted in a state/program management plan.

e The selection process may be: Formula-based, Competitive, or Discretionary and subrecipients can
include: States or local government authorities, private non-profit organizations, or operators of public
transportation.

Eligible Activities:

IM

e Atleast 55 percent of program funds must be used on capital or “traditiona
include:

5310 projects. Examples

Page 62 of 81




0 Buses and vans; wheelchair lifts, ramps, and securement devices; transit-related information
technology systems including scheduling/routing/one-call systems; and mobility management
programs.

0 Acquisition of transportation services under a contract, lease, or other arrangement. Both capital
and operating costs associated with contracted service are eligible capital expenses. User-side
subsidies are considered one form of eligible arrangement. Funds may be requested for
contracted services covering a time period of more than one year. The capital eligibility of
acquisition of services as authorized in 49 U.S.C. 5310(b)(4) is limited to the Section 5310
program.

e The remaining 45 percent is for other “nontraditional” projects. Under MAP-21, the program was
modified to include projects eligible under the former 5317 New Freedom program, described as: Capital
and operating expenses for new public transportation services and alternatives beyond those required by
the ADA, designed to assist individuals with disabilities and seniors. Examples include:

0 Travel training; volunteer driver programs; building an accessible path to a bus stop including
curb-cuts, sidewalks, accessible pedestrian signals or other accessible features; improving signage,
or way-finding technology; incremental cost of providing same day service or door-to-door
service; purchasing vehicles to support new accessible taxi, rides sharing and/or vanpooling
programs; and mobility management.

What’s Changed?

e A State or local governmental entity that operates a public transportation service and that is eligible to
receive direct grants under 5311 or 5307is now an eligible direct recipient for Section 5310 funds.

e FTA shall disseminate a collection of Best Practices to public transportation stakeholders on innovation,
program models, new services delivery options, performance measure findings, and transit cooperative
research program reports.

e Section 3006(b): a new discretionary pilot program for innovative coordinated access and mobility - open
to 5310 recipients and subrecipients — to assist in financing innovative projects for the transportation
disadvantaged that improve the coordination of transportation services and non-emergency medical
transportation (NEMT) services; such as: the deployment of coordination technology, projects that create
or increase access to community One-Call/One-Click Centers, etc.

e Section 3006(c): Requires the interagency transportation Coordinating Council on Access and Mobility
(CCAM) to create an updated strategic plan on transportation coordination across federal agencies, and
develop a cost-sharing policy

Funding:

Federal Share:

* Federal share is 80 percent for capital projects.
. Federal share is 50 percent for operating assistance.

Formula Details:
e Based on Census data, the formula funds are apportioned to each State based on the number of older
adults and individuals with disabilities and allocated by area:
O Large UZAs: 60%
0 Small UZAs: 20%
O Rural: 20%
0 States can transfer small urban or rural allocations to large UZA’s but not the other way around.

Page 63 of 81



Other:

Match can come from other Federal (non-DOT) funds. This can allow local communities to implement
programs with 100 percent federal funding. One example is Older Americans Act (OAA) Title I11B
Supportive Services Funds:

http://www.aoa.gov/AOA programs/OAA/resources/fags.aspx#Transportation

5310 program recipients may partner with meal delivery programs such as the OAA-funded meal
programs (to find local programs, visit: www.Eldercare.gov) and the USDA Summer Food Service Program
http://www.fns.usda.gov/sfsp/summer-food-service-program-sfsp. Transit service providers receiving
5310 funds may coordinate and assist in providing meal delivery services on a regular basis if they do not
conflict with the provision of transit services.

FTA requires its formula grantees to provide half fare service for fixed route service supported with FTA
funds to older adults and individuals with disabilities who present a Medicare card:
http://www.fta.dot.gov/documents/14 Half Fare TriennialGuidance FY2011.pdf

For Additional Information on FTA and the FAST Act, please visit: www.transit.dot.gov/fast

Page 64 of 81



Q

U.S. Department of Transportation
Federal Transit Administration

FACT SHEET:
GRANTS FOR BUS AND BUS FACILITIES
SECTION 5339

Program FY 2015/ FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020
Component MAP-21 | (in millions) | (in millions) | (in millions) | (in millions) | (in millions)
Formula $427.80 $427.80 $436.36 $445.52 $454.96 $464.61
Bus n/a $213.00 $228.60 $246.51 $267.06 $289.04
Discretionary

Low & No n/a $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00
Emissions

Discretionary

5339 Program $427.8 $695.80 $719.96 $747.03 $777.02 $808.65
TOTAL

Purpose

The Grants for Buses and Bus Facilities program (49 U.S.C. 5339) makes Federal resources
available to States and designated recipients to replace, rehabilitate and purchase buses and
related equipment and to construct bus-related facilities including technological changes or
innovations to modify low or no emission vehicles or facilities. Funding is provided through
formula allocations and competitive grants. A sub-program provides competitive grants for bus
and bus facility projects that support low and zero-emission vehicles.

Statutory References
49 U.S.C. Section 5339 / FAST Act Section 3017

Program Guidance: FTA Circular C 5100.1 Bus and Bus Facilities Program: Guidance and
Application Instructions.

Eligible Recipients

e Eligible Recipients include designated recipients that operate fixed route bus service or that
allocate funding to fixed route bus operators; and State or local governmental entities that
operate fixed route bus service that are eligible to receive direct grants under 5307 and
5311.

e Subrecipients: An eligible recipient that receives a grant under the formula or discretionary
programs may allocate amounts from the grant to subrecipients that are public agencies or
private nonprofit organizations engaged in public transportation.

Page 65 of 81




Eligible Activities

Capital projects to replace, rehabilitate and purchase buses, vans, and related equipment,
and to construct bus-related facilities, including technological changes or innovations to
modify low or no emission vehicles or facilities.

What’s Changed?

State and local government entities that operate fixed route bus service and that are
eligible to receive direct grants under 5307 and 5311 may now be direct recipients of
Section 5339 funds, regardless of their designated recipient status.

Two discretionary components have been added the program: A bus and bus facilities
competitive program based on asset age and condition, and a low or no emissions bus
deployment program. A solicitation of proposals for competitive funding including
requirements and procedures will be published in an annual Notice of Funding Availability
(NOFA) as soon as possible.

A new pilot provision allows designated recipients in in urbanized areas between 200,000
and 999,999 in population to participate in voluntary state pools to allow transfers of
formula funds between designated recipients from FY 2016 through FY 2020.

Allows states to submit statewide applications for bus needs.

The minimum state allocation under the formula was raised to $1.75M from $1.25M; the
territory allocation was unchanged.

Grantees may use up to 0.5% of their 5339 allocation on Workforce Development activities.

Funding

Federal Share: The Federal share is not to exceed 80 percent of the net project cost.
Formula Details
o National Distribution — $90.5 million will be allocated each year among all States and
territories, with each state receiving $1.75 million and each territory (including D.C.
and Puerto Rico) receiving $500,000.
o Apportionment Formula — The remainder of program funds will be apportioned
based on population and service factors using the Section 5307 Urbanized Area
Formula Program apportionment formula.

Period of Availability: Funds are available for three years after the fiscal year in which the
amount is apportioned.

For Additional Information on FTA and the FAST Act, please visit: www.fta.dot.gov/fastact

Page 66 of 81



NOTICE

The City of Fort Collins/Transfort has planned the following Program of Projects for Federal Fiscal Year
(FFY) 2016 Federal Transit Administration (FTA) FTA Section’s 5307, 5310 & 5339 apportionments for the
Fort Collins Transportation Management Area (TMA) area. The City of Fort Collins is the Designated
Recipient of FTA Section 5307, 5310 & 5339 funding for the Fort Collins TMA area. Section 5307 & 5339
funds are used for public transportation facilities and projects, and Section 5310 funding is used for the
Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities.

¢ FY 2016 Section 5307 available funding: $ 4,168,113
e FY 2016 Section 5310 available funding: $ 189,213
¢ FY 2016 Section 5339 available funding: $ 387,891

The Proposed Program of Projects (POP) includes:

5307 Program

1. Fixed Route Service Operations $ 3,886,626
2. Preventive Maintenance $ 2,250,000

3. Paratransit Service Contracting $ 1,062,000

5310 Program
1. Mobility Coordination Program $ 34,958
2. Access A Cab Paratransit Service $ 201,558

5339 Program

Facility Maintenance, Portner Road maintenance facility $60,000
Road Supervisor vehicle $35,000

Specialty lifts for repair shop $55,000

Purchase of Mobile Data Terminals $126,000

Bus wash replacement at Portner Road facility $198,864

ok wnN P

Licensing for Automatic Vehicle Location and dispatch software $10,000

Total Project Costs - $ 8,035,912
Total Federal Costs - $ 4,745,217

Detailed information on the aforementioned projects may be obtained by contacting David Averill at
Transfort / Dial A Ride (970-416-4316 / daverill@fcgov.com). Public comment is encouraged and if
warranted, the Program of Projects may be amended prior to publication of the final Program of

Projects. The public is invited to comment on the POP and other amendments to the FY 2016
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) through the North Front Range Metropolitan Planning
Organization (NFRMPOQ). A public hearing will be held from 4:30 pm — 5:30 pm, January 4th, 2017 in Fort
Collins at the Downtown Transit Center - 250 N. Mason Street. All members of the public are
encouraged to attend and provide comment.

Page 67 of 81



Pending no amendments, this proposed FFY2016 Program of Projects will be considered the final
Program of Projects and will be forwarded to the January 5th, 2017 meeting of the North Front Range
Planning Council for initial review. This public notice and time established for public review and
comments on the TIP will satisfy the FTA Program of Projects requirements for the Urbanized Area
Formula Program. This notice will serve as the final POP unless projects contained within are amended.

Page 68 of 81



ACTION ITEM: FY2017 UPWP Amendment #2

Page 69 of 81



2.10 TRANSFORT — MAX STATION AREA PLANNING PROJECT

OBJECTIVE:

This work task is an effort by Transfort-City of Fort Collins, to identify needed changes to the zoning
provisions around existing MAX Bus Rapid Transit stations. This effort will set the stage for transit
supportive land use that is essential for supporting transit services provided in the MAX Bus Rapid
Transit corridor.

METHOD:

The City of Fort Collins-Transfort is the lead agency in the development, implementation, and
monitoring of this plan. Grant funds will be used to procure professional consulting services for
this project.

OVERALL IMPACT/INTENT:

This project will produce strategies that the City of Fort Collins can implement make changes to
land uses allowed and better serve customers by ultimately increasing transit ridership within the
region.

PRODUCTS:

1. Existing conditions review and analysis

2. Development of proformas for potential development/redevelopment sites
3. Development of Station area concepts

4. Final Report

FY 2017-2018

PERSON/WEEKS: 52

2017-2018 BUDGET:

Personnel 30
Other Direct (consultant) $40,000
Travel $0
Indirect $0

Total $40,000

Page 70 of 81



DISTRIBUTION:

Federal

5304 (80.00%) $40,000

5304 match (20.00%) $10,000
Total $50,000

Page 71 of 81



DISCUSSION ITEM: FY2016-2019 TIP Q1 Amendment

Page 72 of 81



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY (AIS) T NFRMPO

FRONT RANGE

North Front Range Transportation & Air Quality Planning Council | METROPOLITAN

Meeting Date

February 2, 2016
Evans

Agenda Item
2017 Q1 TIP Amendment

Objective / Request Action

new projects into the FY2016-FY2019 TIP.

Key Points

Fort Collins is requesting the addition of 20 projects in FY2017 to the FY2016-2019 TIP:

FASTER

0 FASTER Urban Area Set Aside - Replacement Lift at Transfort Maintenance Facility

0 FASTER Urban Area Set Aside Award - Match for Bus Replacements
e FTA 85304: Statewide Planning
0 MAX Station Area Planning Project
e FTA 85307: Urbanized Area Formula Program
o Fixed Route Operations
o Vehicle and Facility Preventative Maintenance
o Demand Response Paratransit Service
e FTA 85310: Transportation for Elderly Persons & Persons with Disabilities
o0 Operation of Larimer County Mobility Coordination Program
0 Access A Cab - Paratransit Service to Bridge Loveland & Fort Collins
e FTA 85339: Bus and Bus Facilities Program
o Facility Repair - New Roof for Transfort Maintenance Facility (TMF)
Data Warehouse Implementation and Training
Service and Scheduling Software Upgrade
Smart Card Integration Project
Facility Maintenance - Roof Caulking TMF
Supervisor Vehicles
Specialty Lifts for Maintenance Shop
Purchase of Mobile Data Terminals
Bus Wash Replacement
Automatic Vehicle Location and Dispatch Software Licensing
MAX Station Way-Finding Kiosks
Bicycle Racks

O O OO0 OO0 OO0 o o o

Total Funding (All New Funding): $9.45M
e Federal: $5.97M
e Local: $3.48M (includes overmatch)

[l Report
To discuss the 2017 Q1 TIP Amendment which includes the addition of 20 [J . Work Session

[J Action

PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

Submitted By

Aaron Buckley

Discussion

Page 73 of 81



Committee Discussion

This is the first time Planning Council has seen the 2017 Q1 TIP Amendment.

Supporting Information

Funding Types and Uses

FTA §5304 - Statewide Planning Program

Provides funding and procedural requirements for multimodal transportation planning in
metropolitan areas and states. Planning needs to be cooperative, continuous, and comprehensive,
resulting in long-range plans and short-range programs reflecting transportation investment
priorities.

FTA 85307 - Urbanized Area Formula Funding Program

FTA §5307 makes Federal resources available to urbanized areas and to Governors for transit capital
and operating assistance in urbanized areas and for transportation-related planning. An urbanized
area is an incorporated area with a population of 50,000 or more designated as such by the US
Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census.

FTA 85310 - Transportation for Elderly Persons & Persons with Disabilities

To improve mobility for seniors and individuals with disabilities by removing barriers to
transportation service and expanding transportation mobility options. This program supports
transportation services planned, designed, and carried out to meet the special transportation needs
of seniors and individuals with disabilities in all areas - large urbanized (over 200,000), small
urbanized (50,000-200,000), and rural (under 50,000). Eligible projects include both traditional
capital investment and nontraditional investment beyond the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
complementary paratransit services.

FTA 85339 - Bus and Bus Facilities Program

The Grants for Buses and Bus Facilities program (49 U.S.C. 5339) makes federal resources available
to states and direct recipients to replace, rehabilitate and purchase buses and related equipment
and to construct bus-related facilities including technological changes or innovations to modify low
or no emission vehicles or facilities. Funding is provided through formula allocations and competitive
grants. A sub-program, the Low- or No-Emission Vehicle Program, provides competitive grants for bus
and bus facility projects that support low and zero-emission vehicles.

Advantages

Approval of the 2017 Q1 TIP Policy Amendment ensures available funds are assigned to projects in a
timely manner and the FY2016-2019 TIP remains fiscally constrained.

Disadvantages

None noted.

Analysis /Recommendation

TAC recommends support for amending the FY2016-2019 TIP as identified above.

Attachments

e 2017 Q1 Policy Amendment Form

Page 74 of 81



18 40 G/ 8bed

dIL 8y} 0) uonippe 199[01d man| NOSY3IN
(44 0 0 (V44 0 ejoL
78 0 0 78 0 1 [e207]
9EE 0 0 9EE 0 6EESV L |elapa- aoueuaUre [ended 10D 104 (4INL) A11j19e4 92UBUSIUIRIA 110jSURL] 10} J0OY MBN - Jleday A)ij1oeH 2v0-.T02 A1nug meN
welbold sanijioeq sng pue sng :6EES V.1
dIL 8y} 01 uonippe 109/01d man| INOSVY3IY
20¢ 0 0 20¢ 0 [ejoL
ot 0 0 oy 0 1 2207
19T 0 0 19T 0 0TESY.L [eJopad  Hunoenuod 4o 1809 [euded Suljjod Ho4 SU1]|0D 1104 % pue[@A0] 8bplig 0) 801AI8S JISURIIRIR] - qBD V SS820Y T¥0-2102 A13ug maN
dIL 8y} 0) uonippe 199f01d man| NOSY3d
SE 0 0 S€ 0 [eloL
L 0 0 L 0 1 2207
82 0 0 82 0 0TESV.LH |esapa4 Juswabeue A 10D 1o welibolid uoieulpiood AljIgoN Aunod Jswie Jjo uonesado 0v0-2102 A1u3 meN
qesiq Ylim suosiad ® suosiad AlJap|3 1o} uoneliodsuel] 0TES V1
dIL 8y 01 uonippe 108f0id maN| ‘NOSVY3d
290'T 0 0 290'T 0 [elol
€9 0 0 19 0 1 [8207]
[YAd 0 0 (Y47 0 L0ESV1d |eJapaH mco_gm_mao 10D 104 BJIAJSS lisueljeled mmCDQmmE puewsag 6£0-.T02 \A‘:Em MON
dIL 8y 01 uonippe 108foid maN| ‘NOSVY3d
0s2' 0 0 0s2'e 0 [eloL
014 0 0 oSy 0 al [e007]
008'T 0 0 008'T 0 L0ESV.L1d [eJapad suopesado 10D 104 9OUBUDJUIRIA BAIIRIUBASIG A}[10B pUE B|1YdA 8€0-210C Al3ug MaN
dIL ays 01 uonippe 108foid maN| NOSY3I
188'€ 0 0 188'€ 0 ejoL
SV6'T 0 0 ev6'T 0 bl [eoo
EV6'T 0 0 EV6'T 0 L0ESV1d [e19pa-f suonesado 00 1o suoesado 910y paxid _ /£0-L102 Anu3 meN
welb0ld e|nwio ealy paziueqin :L0€S V.1
dIL 8y 0} uonippe 108foid man| ‘NOSVY3IH
0S 0 0 0S 0 ejoL
oT 0 0 ot 0 1 12207
ov 0 0 or 0 ¥0ESY.Ld resapa Butuuelg 0D 1104 103(0.d Buluue|d a1y UONEIS XVN_9E0-LT0C A5 won
Buiuue|d apimaiels :¥0es V.1
dIL 8y 01 uonippe 108f0id maN| ‘NOSVY3d
0S¢ 0 0 0S¢ 0 [ejoL
0S 0 0 0S 0 1 1eo07
002 0 0 002 0 H¥31Sv4 [eiopa fenden 10D 104 sjuawaoe|day sng 10} Yol - piemy apisy 189S ealy ueqin ¥31Sv4 GE0-LT0C Anug meN
dIL 8y} 0} uonippe 108foid man| INOSVY3IY
0S¢ 0 0 0S¢ 0 ejoL
0S 0 0 0S 0 1 2207
002 0 0 002 0 HILSVH [elapa4 [ended Sulj0D 1Moo Ot 90UBUSIUIRIN 1I0jSURI] Je 1§17 Juswade|day - BpISY 18S ealy Ueqin ¥31SV4  $E0-2T0Z Anu3 maN
d31sv4d
>u_m.ﬁ_%._.._uo._. 6T Ad 8T Ad LT A4 9T Ad \onw‘w_._.mhmm%__%c:u_ spun4 J0 92In0Ss adA L uswanoidw Josuods 108lo01d uoledsoj/uonduasaq 19aloid Mw_.m:h_“n adA| 109l0id
9T02/9/T OdWd4dN :Aq pasedaid 10d2 ‘01 paniwgns

TO-9T0Z# 1sanbay 1uawpuawy Adijod

ouno) Buluue|d Alend iy % uolrelnodsuel] abuey juol4 YyuoN

(dIL) NV¥D0dd INFWIAAOHINI NOILYIHOdSNYYL
6T0Z ubnoiyi 9T0Z Ad




18 40 9/ 8bed

dlL 8y} 0} uonippe 108l0id maN| ‘NOSVY3IH

Sz 0 0 Sz 0 [e0L

S 0 0 S 0 il 2207

0z 0 0 0z 0 6EES V.Ld [eJapad [ended 10D Ho4 SYSOIX Bulpuid-Aepm uonels XYW 250-2T02 Anuz maN
dlL 8y} 0} uonippe jo8loid maN| INOSV3Y

ot 0 0 0T 0 [ej0L

4 0 0 4 0 1 12207

3 0 0 8 0 6EESV1H |esapaH QoueuaUR [endeD 10D Lo Buisuadi aremyos yoyedsig pue uoiieso a|dIysA dllewoiny TS0-.T0Z A1u3 meN
dlL 8y} 03 uonippe jo8loid maN| INOSVIY

66T 0 0 66T 0 [e101

ot 0 0 ov 0 1 [2207]

65T 0 0 65T 0 6EESV.L [eJapad aoueuajurely [eyded Suljjo uo4 jJuswade|day ysem sng _ 0S0-LT0Z Anu3z maN
dIL 8y} 01 uonippe 199f01d man| NOSVIH

£ET 0 0 €ET 0 [e10L

Erd 0 0 sz 0 1 [e207

80T 0 0 80T 0 6EESY.L] [eJapad 2oueudjure [eydeD |00 po- S[eulwIa] ejed 3|IqON JO dseydind  6v0-LT0Z Anuz meN
dIL 8y) 0) uonippe 199[01d man| INOSYIY

SS 0 0 S5 0 [e0L

1T 0 0 1T 0 Bl 2207

144 0 0 44 0 6EESV.L [eJapad 2oueudjurel [eyded 10D Ho4 doys aoueuajuiey Joj sy Aieroads  8y0-2102 Anuz maN
dIL 8y} 0) uonippe 109(01d man| INOSVY3IH

Se 0 0 Se 0 [el0L

L 0 0 L 0 1 [2207]

8z 0 0 8z 0 6EESV.L [eJapad aoueUAUIR [NdeD Suljjo Mo S3|21YdA Josiaedng  /¥0-LT02 Anuz maN
diL 8y 03 uonippe 308lo0id maN| INOSVIY

09 0 0 09 0 [ej0L

[43 0 0 43 0 1 [2207]

8y 0 0 4 0 6EESV.L [eJapad soueuajure [eydeD 10D Ho4 JAL BupjineD jooy - soueusjueN ANjIoed  9%0-LT0Z Anuz meN
dIL 3y} o} uonippe 108f0id meN] INOSVIY

00€ 0 0 00€ 0 [ej0L

09 0 0 09 0 1 [2207]

0vZ 0 0 ove 0 6EESV.LS [elapad 2oueuajure [eyded |00 Mod 103[01d uoneiBalul pJed Jews  G¥0-L102 Anuz maN
dlL 8 0} uonippe joaloid man| INOSVIY

/2T 0 0 /21 0 [ej0L

Sz 0 0 i3 0 1 [2207]

20T 0 0 20T 0 B6EESY1H |esapa4 oueuaUre [elndeD 10D 104 apeifdn aremyos Buinpayss pue adIAIeS v¥0-2102 A1nug maN
dlL 8 03 uonippe j08loid maN| INOSVIY

SL 0 0 SL 0 [ej0L

ST 0 0 ST 0 1 12207

09 0 0 09 0 BEESY1H |elapa4 aoueuaure [enden suljjod 1o Burures] pue uoneuaws|dw| asnoyarep ereq £70-2102 A1nug meN

6T-9T weiboid JlaquinN
SpuN4 J0 92N0! adAL Juswanoidw Josuods 198(01, uoledsoj/uonduasaq 198lo, adAL 103(01,
AdvioL BFAd BTAd L UTAd 9TAd g0 Gupuny pund J S S | S 199l0.d 11e207/uondiasaq 193/oid . 1 193[01d
9T02/9/T OdWd4dN :Aq pasedaid 10d2 ‘01 paniwgns

TO-9T0Z# 1sanbay 1uawpuawy Adijod

ouno) Buluue|d Alend iy % uolrelnodsuel] abuey juol4 YyuoN

(dIL) NV¥D0dd INFWIAAOHINI NOILYIHOdSNYYL
6T0Z ubnoiyi 9T0Z Ad




1840 £/ 8bed

TO-9T0Z# 1sanbay 1uawpuawy Adijod

j1ouno) Buluueld Auend Jiy % uolrenodsuel] abuey juol4 YyuoN
(d11) NVd90dd LNIFWIAOHINI NOILYLHOdSNYHL

6T0Z ubnoiyi 9T0Z Ad

dlL au} 0} uonppe 3oafo.d maN| INOSYIY
S¢ 0 0 S¢ 0 ejol
S 0 0 S 0 1 [8207]
02 0 0 0Z 0 6EES V.1d [219p3 rended Suljjod Ho4 sxoeY 8|0AdIg £50-2102 A3ug maN
6T-9T weiboid JsquinN
spun4 Jo 821no; adA1 uswanoidw Josuods 19804 uoneso/uonduaseq 19afol adA L 108(01
A4 TVLOL 6T Ad 8T Ad LT Ad 9T Ad JodAL Buipuny pund J S L | S 108l0id 1res07/uonal @ 198l0.d dIL 44N L 103l0.d
9T02/9/T OdWd4dN :Aq pasedaid 10d2 ‘01 paniwgns




STAC REPORT: December 2016

Page 78 of 81



STAC Summary — December 2™, 2016

Introductions & October Minutes — Vince Rogalski (STAC Chair)

a) October STAC Minutes approved without changes.

Transportation Commission Report — Vince Rogalski (STAC Chair)

a) A new round of FASTLANE grant applications are due December 15 and CDOT staff is working to
strengthen and submit these before the deadline (more detail later in the agenda).

b) A portion of previously anticipated SB 228 funds have been redirected in the Governor’s proposed
budget, so this year CDOT may only receive enough to fund its existing commitments to I-25 North.

c) The Transportation Commission and CDOT staff are awaiting more detail on the potential $500 billion
- $1 trillion infrastructure program proposed by the President Elect and preparing for how it may
impact CDOT in the coming years.

TPR Reports — STAC Representatives

Chief Engineer Update — Joshua Laipply (CDOT Chief Engineer)

a) Improperly installed guardrail end treatments identified in part by an investigative news report are
being addressed via a full statewide inventory (99.5% complete) indicates that approximately 0.8% of
guardrail end treatments in the state require repair. Thus far 20% of identified issues have been fixed
and CDOT is working with local agency representatives to help them address any similar problems that
may exist on local infrastructure.

b) The Colorado Supreme Court recently ruled that the Transportation Commission’s decision to
delegate condemnation authority to the Executive Director and Chief Engineer is not constitutional,
and therefore CDOT has revamped its process to allow the Chief Engineer to begin ROW acquisition
negotiations at 30% construction but reserves ultimate condemnation authority for the TC. A side
effect of this new process is that it may increase the project development timeline by 30 to 60 days

c) CDOT executive management recently met with members of the Legislature to discuss CDOT’s
statewide financial needs and its efforts to identify and prioritize projects for construction if and when
new federal or state funding becomes available in the future.

d) STAC Discussion: STAC members suggest that CDOT consider working with Utah DOT to learn more
about their funding approach and relatively low level of dependence on federal resources.

Federal and State Legislative Report — Herman Stockinger & Andy Karsian (CDOT Office of Policy &

Government Relations)

a) The 2016 election resulted in Republican control of the Presidency, Senate, and House of
Representatives.

b) CDOT is awaiting details on the proposed federal infrastructure program that may range from $500
billion to $1 trillion and be based on formula distribution, public private partnerships, and/or federal
tax credits. In the meantime, staff are preparing information in order to communicate Colorado’s
needs and priorities.

c) Atthe state level, CDOT is engaged with the Joint Budget Committee (JBC) and they recognize the
importance and needs of the transportation system. CDOT staff are hopeful that a bipartisan effort
will produce something positive during the coming legislative session.

Break

10-Year Development Program & Project Selection — Jeff Sudmeier (CDOT Multimodal Planning Branch)

a) CDOT staff are continuing to discuss and hone a list of proposed project selection criteria to use in
conjunction with the Development Program as new funding sources become available. Staff are

Page 79 of 81



soliciting STAC input on what these criteria should include. Criteria evaluation is not a final
determination, but rather a tool for project selection process to occur later. The draft criteria are
based largely on Statewide Transportation Plan and Policy Directive 14 goal areas.

The proposed decrease in SB 228 funds included in the Governor’s budget has prompted the TC to
postpone the consideration of any additional SB 228 projects (apart from 1-25 North) until more
information is known about future SB 228 and/or federal funding levels.

STAC Discussion: STAC members discussed the need for a mix of objective and subjective measures in
future project selection efforts, given the significant regional differences statewide. There was also
discussion of the advantages and disadvantages in being able to sort, score, and/or rank projects on
the Development Program even without specific funding sources identified. STAC members requested
a more in-depth workshop on this topic to be held at a future STAC meeting.

8) FASTLANE Grants — Debra Perkins-Smith (Division of Transportation Development)

a)

b)

The next round of FASTLANE grant applications are due on December 15%, 2016 and CDOT staff is
working to quickly submit on behalf of the Department.

Following an analysis of successful FASTLANE applications, CDOT has updated its prior project
applications to make them more competitive for resubmission. Changes include increased match
levels, decreased project scopes, and higher benefit/cost ratios.

CDOT will submit applications for two projects and also support La Plata County’s application for a
third with the intention of providing match for whichever project is selected (if any). The three
projects are:

i) US 85 Centennial Highway Improvement (Large Project Category)

ii) Truck Parking Information System (Small Project Category)

iii) US 550 Improvement (Small Project Category, submitted by La Plata County)

STAC Discussion: STAC members discussed how the La Plata County US 550 project could attain full
CDOQT sponsorship and whether such status positively or negatively impacts its chances to receive
FASTLANE funding. CDOT staff pointed out that historically local agency projects have actually had
more success than CDOT-sponsored projects in winning competitive federal grants.

9) FY17/18 Budget Workshop — Maria Sobota (CDOT Division of Accounting & Finance)

a)

b)

The Transportation Commission passed the draft budget and the final version will be approved in the

spring.

A few changes to the budget are included in the version contained in the STAC packet:

i) SB 228 funds have been reduced in the Governor’s budget, but require legislative approval.

ii) A 2.5% cost of living salary increase has been recommended in the Governor’s budget.

iii) Based on a DAF-recommended assessment of TC Contingency fund use, $16 million of these
funds were kept in place and the remainder moved into a new Program Reserve line.

STAC Discussion: STAC members inquired about the process of reinvesting debt service from TRANS

Bonds into the statewide asset management program. CDOT staff explained the process and

emphasized the central role that regional staff pay in prioritizing these funds among qualifying asset

management projects in their areas.

10) Colorado Road Usage Charge — Tim Kirby (CDOT Multimodal Planning Branch)

a)

CDOT staff provided an update on the Road Usage Charge (RUC) pilot and solicited feedback from the

group. Some details include:

i) A new funding source for transportation is needed give the increasing fuel efficiency of vehicles,
growing state population, and declining purchasing power — a “perfect storm”.

ii) A RUC system is intended to treat transportation like a utility, funded based on usage, resulting in
a more equitable system overall.

Page 80 of 81



iii) RUC would be a replacement for the gas tax, not an addition to it.

iv) The RUC Pilot is a 100-participants proof of concept research effort meant to identify potential
benefits and challenges of such a system and solicit feedback from Coloradans.

v) The pilot will last 4 months, use simulated payments, and offer 3 methods of data collection.

b) CDOT staff will keep STAC members up to date on the progress and results of the RUC Pilot.

c) STAC Discussion: STAC members voiced concerns on the equity of a RUC system, the potential for
negative impacts on freight traffic, the appropriate manner of funding transit operations, and the
importance of linking RUC mileage rates to inflation to avoid future issues.

11) STAC & TC Workshop Follow-Up — Vince Rogalski (STAC Chair)

a) The last STAC meeting included a workshop with 4 members of the TC to discuss improved
coordination and information sharing between the two groups.

b) STAC Discussion: STAC members agreed that the meeting was very positive and hope that the
relationship between STAC and TC will continue to be productive.

12) 2017 STAC Calendar & Agenda Topics — Vince Rogalski (STAC Chair)

a) The proposed 2017 STAC agenda topic schedule is included in the STAC packet. Topics are scheduled
in coordination with those of the Transportation Commission to ensure that STAC is able to provide
timely input on TC decisions.

b) A 2017 STAC meeting calendar is also attached, showing the dates of each meeting.

¢) STAC Discussion: STAC members requested minor corrections to the agenda topic calendar and
meeting date calendar, which CDOT staff agreed to make.

13) Other Business — Vince Rogalski (STAC Chair)
a) The next meeting of the STAC will be held on January 26™, 2017 at CDOT Headquarters.
14) STAC Adjourns

Page 81 of 81



COLORADO

Department of
Transportation

foo\4

NFRMPO Meeting
February 2, 2017

CDOT
RESPONSIBILITIES

WADMINISTERS
$208 3454 GDOT -
EACH YE‘m!h!_I!EgEORm m 23 000 ADMiN!STER?IFiErsF:ﬁ‘LL
BRIDGES TOTAL GRANTS AND OPERATES

LANE MILES
OF HIGHWAY

s MOUNTAIN
6. 1. 7 PASSES  ARNOR b

OF SNOW PER YEAR OPEN YEAR-ROUND INTERFACE WITH FAA




To save lives and make lives better by providing
Purpose freedom, connection and experience through travel.

£V 2017

Safety, people, integrity, customer service, excellence
and respect are at the heart of all that we do.

Values

The best DOT in the country for all customers by focusing on our
people, leading-edge technology and a healthy multi-modal system.

Summit

Technology Peopie System

.
Asset

Condition

l“ Im;rove

Customer
Experience

Improve Travel
Experience with : b

: Develop
Leaders

Help'Our
People with
Technology

Internal

Customer ‘
Focus H
.y Y

OUR CHALLENGE

1991

3.3 million

27.7 billion
vehicles miles traveled

§5$5555$555$$655$55$
§5$$555$555$$65$$55$
$55$555$$555$55$55$

88

2015

5.4 million

50.5 billion
vehicle miles traveled

S5 5555555555555555%
S5555555555555

72.3 billion
vehicle miles traveled

S5555555555555555555

S126 7
spent per person

spent per person

All dollar
figures
adjusted for
inflation




Transportation Impacts Us All

—_ Vision % Safety &

— -] for the

== Future | _ Reliability

Rapid

_: )-'j Economic i Technological
gi Vltahty Advancement

Funding

MNEACCEEERATRE . < soveanme
 TECHNOLOGYZ il | @@ oz,

. , ._ _ Expanded Mobility
'} 80% of accidents could i i Mobilizes elderly and handicapped
/ be reduced or eliminated | / Populations

Innoyatwe Road : pfe@iss . Environmental Benefits
: Solutions : | MBS | Reduces congestion and vehicle

! Could nearly quadruple | / emissions

" highway capacity : ' 2




Disruptive Technology - displaces an
established technology and shakes up the
industry or a ground-breaking product that
creates a completely new industry.

 TRENDS |

O

ELECTRIFICATION DIVERSE

MOBILITY

Car and tech deals

Automakers and tech cc

npanies have beenjoining

forces in the past six |
NOVEMBER '15 TOYOTA
Toyota creates an TOYOTA $1B RESEARCH
Al subsidiary INSTITUTE
JANUARY '16 NG
General Motors o $500M LYET
invests in Lyft MOTORS
FEBRUARY '16 u BTiR ADVANCED
Uber opens a research  UBER CHNOLOGIES
center in Pittsburgh CENTER
MARCH '16
GM acquires a self- GM $1B CRUISE
driving car startup
MARCH '16 FORD
Ford creates a Silicon  FORD SMART
Valley subsidiary MOBILITY

Is a Modern
Vehicle a
Disruptive

Technology?

S
=

| CONNECTIVITY

MAY 16
VW invests in a Euro-
pean taxi service

MAY '16
Toyota invests in Uber

"strategic partnership”

MAY ‘16
Working together on
a self-driving car

MAY '16

Apple invests ina
Chinese ride-hailing
service

MAY '16

Google createsa
development center
in Detroit

VOLKSWAGEN

TOYOTA

FIAT
CHRYSLER

APPLE

GOOGLE

—

~
=0

AUTONOMOUS

DRIVING

$300M GETT

Undisclosed UBER
amount

GOOGLE

DIDI

$18 CHUXING

NOVI

DEVELOPMENT

CENTER

lex




RoadX VISION: Crash-free, Injury-free, Delay-free and Technologically-transformed
travel in Colorado.

RoadX MISSION: Team with public and industry partners to make Colorado one of
the most technologically advanced transportation systems in the nation, and a
leader in safety and reliability.

Colorado Is Open For Business — Colorado invites partners to join us in
accelerating the adoption and deployment of technological solutions.

2018

AV ROAD

~ Drivers are not yet comfortable with driverless cars

WHAT COLORADANS (cost and potential for equipment failure).
THINK |

Acceptance increases with familiarity.

. Road and traffic communication technologies are :
: less familiar than car features, but easier to accept. :

. Privacy is significant concern, but most trust CDOT
i to manage their data.

. Coloradans can visualize benefits of the new
i technologies.

© Support for CDOT taking the lead in education
i and testing.

National Research Center, 841 respondents, May 2016
Wrnpem - o~




AV ROAD

COMMUTING SUSTAINABILITY TRANSPORT

&) TRANSPORT | (#) TIMING : FALL 2016

Colorado partnered with Otto of Uber to complete the world's first commercial delivery by a self-driving truck.
This approximately 120-mile demonstration of self-driving technology in the real-world environment of
Colorado is a monumental next step in advancing safety solutions that will help Colorado move towards zero
deaths on our roadways. Colorado is enthusiastic about working with Otto and others on:

The long-term impacts and Improve environmental impacts Foster the economic benefits
benefits of safely deploying this of highway freight advanced driving technologies are
technology to enhance safety poised to bring to freight delivery
and our state.

o170




CONNECTION | (&) TIMING : WINTER 2016

SMART 70 - GOLDEN TO VAIL

CDOT has partnered with an international mapping firm, HERE to provide drivers with the most
real-time data possible to allow drivers to make better decisions when traveling through the
mountains. Drivers will be equipped with the knowledge of when they can expect critical safety
warnings such as:

e Lowvisibility

Multi-vehicle pileups
e Sunglare

Smart 70 will accelerate the advancement of autonomous vehicles by giving autonomous systems
instantaneous data and warnings from connected vehicles.

2017 2018

AV ROAD

CONNECTION |, TIMING : WINTER 2016

SMART 70 - GOLDEN TO VAIL Panasonlc

Key Takeaways from Deployment

Goal for SMART 70 Deployment BRI e V2X Use Cases
* Viability of OBU and RSU Hardware and Software

- Test bed for larger, state-wide deployment « Analysis of System Operational Costs
Opportunities to prove out V2X applications under a « Research around V2X Data Analytics
controlled but real world environment. » Evaluation of Real World Safety Advantages
- Production and dissemination of data * Evaluation of Security Models )
Opportunities to collect and use realworld ) an?St'gat'on User Experience for Drivers
data to effectively transform the way CDOT software alEasemOvErall Management System
platform functions.

- Increase safety

Opportunities to measure real-world impact of V2X
applications, such as travel speeds, curve speed warnings,
driver safety information, road hazards, road temperatures,
etc.

Smart 70 will accelerate the advancement of autonomous
vehicles by giving autonomous systems instantaneous
data and warnings from connected vehicles.




COMMUTING 1 @) TIMING : FALL 2017

SMART 25 - RIDGEGATE TO UNIVERSITY

Colorado will be doing a significant software and traffic sensor upgrade to the aging traffic
management and ramp metering systems on the highway. This hyper-smart system will help to
better manage the flow with vehicles, which could have the result of effectively adding a new
lane on I-25 at a fraction of the cost.

The anticipated results are:
- More reliable trips and travel times

- Fewer crashes
- Reduction in stop-and-go traffic

- More efficient flow of traffic without expanding the roadway

2016 2017 2018 2019

(£) TRANSPORT | (@) TIMING : WINTER 2016

PHASE 1 - SMART TRUCK PARKING
(PRE-PASS, CELLULAR AND DSRC)

Using detection and cloud-based software that understands and can report available parking
spots to truckers, improving:

- Truckers wasted time and fuel
- Excess wear and tear on Colorado’s roadways
- Excess pollution

The first phase of this project will integrate six existing parking facilities into the Smart Truck

Parking System.

2018




SUPPORTING

AV ROAD
&.J a lva n I Z e The Learning Community For Technology

Galvanize is a dynamic learning community for technology. Their community is where people

and companies with the guts and smarts to create real-world change congregate and inspire

each other. Their goal is to make opportunities in technology available to all those with the & - s,

aptitude, determination and drive. \j(,,'(-"\ ;

i o T’:F\],ﬁi

The CDOT & Galvanize partnership will be mutually beneficial in three areas: :-. ‘k U U )

- Access to Talent S\ PEOPLE /-
Giving CDOT access to Galvanize Experts in the areas of Data Science, Data Engineering
and Full-Stack Software Engineering - to assist CDOT with any of our Project.

- Training
Galvanize will tailor training to CDOT employees, to first level set select employees in the
areas of Data Science, Data Engineering and Full-Stack Software Engineering and second
explore with CDOT sending employees through a Galvanize immersive program as part of the
CDOT workforce of the future initiative

- Promotion of RoadX
CDOT will seek to include Galvanize in advancing RoadX initiatives and make use of
Galvanize campuses that provide a unique hub of activities that bring together entrepreneurial
members, large industry partners, stat-ups, students and the greater public

A MOU around this partnership was signed in Q4 of 2016
2017 2018
[N




BICYCLE & o 2
PEDESTRIAN ¢
CHALLENGE ¢'ﬂ

1% |
| WAV, "\ ED ." ¢ ~MD
A

Global Challenge

Autonomous Mobility Policy White Paper
Colgrade Depariment of Transpartation

Calorads Department of Revense

Colorade Department of Safely

issues

Privac

NEXT STE PS ' Address sgcurity

- Technology &
¢ \ People \ Pl :

B / Educate public Plaﬁgrglrgc%el

.. for rapid change

@) RO /2= Regulation
@ Invest now in ; i Establish consistent policy
p direction that supports

technology platforms
autonomous future




Questions?




